Public Document Pack

CYNGOR .
Gareth Owens LL.B Barrister/Bargyfreithiwr Sir y Fﬂlnt
Head of Legal and Democratic Services Ay . .
Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol a Democrataidd FllﬁtShII‘E

COUNTY COUNCIL

To: Clir Ron Hampson (Chairman)

. . CS/NG
Councillors: Amanda Bragg, David Cox,
Peter Curtis, Ron Davies, Glenys Diskin, 17 September 2013
Rosetta Dolphin, Jim Falshaw, Alison Halford,
George Hardcastle, Ray Hughes, Brian Lloyd, Sharon Thomas 01352 702324

Mike Reece, Gareth Roberts and Sharon Williams sharon.b.thomas@flintshire.gov.uk

Dear Sir / Madam
A meeting of the HOUSING OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE will be held in

the DELYN COMMITTEE ROOM, COUNTY HALL, MOLD CH7 6NA on MONDAY,
23RD SEPTEMBER, 2013 at 10.00 AM to consider the following items.

Yours faithfully

e

[ P—

Democracy & Governance Manager

AGENDA

1 APOLOGIES

2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (INCLUDING WHIPPING
DECLARATIONS)

3 MINUTES (Pages 1 - 6)

To confirm as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 10 July
2013 (copy enclosed).

4  DEVELOPING THE FLINTSHIRE HOUSING OFFER THROUGH
ESTABLISHMENT OF A HOUSING COMPANY (Pages 7 - 12)

Report of Head of Housing enclosed.

County Hall, Mold. CH7 6NA

Tel. 01352 702400 DX 708591 Mold 4
www.flintshire.gov.uk

Neuadd y Sir, Yr Wyddgrug. CH7 6NR
Ffén 01352 702400 DX 708591 Mold 4
www.siryfflint.gov.uk

The Council welcomes correspondence in Welsh or English
Mae'r Cyngor yn croesawau gohebiaeth yn y Cymraeg neu'r Saesneg



DEVELOPING THE PRIVATE RENTED SECTOR TO HELP MEET THE
NEED FOR MORE AFFORDABLE HOUSING (Pages 13 - 54)

Report of Director of Community Services enclosed.

FLINT TOWN CENTRE (HOUSING REGENERATION) (Pages 55 - 92)
Report of Director of Community Services enclosed.

PERFORMANCE REPORTING (Pages 93 - 100)
Report of Chief Executive enclosed.

FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME (Pages 101 - 108)
Report of Housing and Learning Overview & Scrutiny Facilitator enclosed.




Agenda Item 3

HOUSING OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
10 JULY 2013

Minutes of the meeting of the Housing Overview & Scrutiny Committee of
Flintshire County Council held at Llys Eleanor, Shotton Lane, Shotton, Deeside
CH5 1QU on Wednesday, 10 July 2013

PRESENT: Councillor Ron Hampson (Chairman)

Councillors:  Amanda Bragg, David Cox, Peter Curtis, Glenys Diskin,
Jim Falshaw, Alison Halford, George Hardcastle, Ray Hughes, Brian Lloyd,
Mike Reece, Gareth Roberts and Sharon Williams

APOLOGIES:
Councillors: Ron Davies and Rosetta Dolphin

CONTRIBUTORS:

Cabinet Member for Housing, Director of Community Services, Head of Housing,
Housing Strategy Manager, Housing Asset Manager, Operations Manager and
Housing Strategy Officer

IN ATTENDANCE:
Housing and Learning Overview & Scrutiny Facilitator and Committee Officer

ANNOUNCEMENT BY THE CHAIRMAN

The Chairman welcomed those in attendance to the meeting at Llys
Eleanor and praised the wonderful facility which he felt Flintshire County Council
should be proud of. He thanked the staff and residents for their hospitality.

The Chairman then explained to Members that Gill Conway, the
Operations Manager, would be retiring from the Council shortly. He presented
her with a bouquet of flowers and thanked her for the work that she had
undertaken during her employment at the Council.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (INCLUDING WHIPPING DECLARATIONS)

No declarations of interest were made.
MINUTES

The minutes of the meeting held on 5 June 2013 had been circulated with
the agenda.

Matters Arising

Councillor Alison Halford referred to the penultimate paragraph on page 5 and
asked whether the Income Team dealing with rent arrears were to be invited to a
future meeting of the Committee. The Head of Housing responded that a report
on rent arrears would be considered as part of the Quarter 1 performance report
at the meeting of the Committee scheduled for 11 September 2013 and
suggested that the Income Team attend that meeting.

Page 1



10.

1.

RESOLVED:
That the minutes be approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

VARIATION IN ORDER OF BUSINESS

The Chairman indicated that there would be a slight change in the order of
business to bring forward the item on the Community Services Directorate Plan.

COMMUNITY SERVICES DIRECTORATE PLAN

The Director of Community Services introduced a report on the
Community Services Directorate Plan to present the final draft to Members and to
seek any final views and comments before approval by Cabinet.

He provided a detailed presentation on the Improvement Plan and
highlighted the four priorities and the sub priorities for Housing which included
Extra Care Housing, achieving the Wales Housing Quality Standard and modern,
efficient and adapted homes. The Director then provided a detailed presentation
on the Directorate Plan. It was reported that a user friendly style to the format
had been adopted by Community Services in 2012 and this had been retained for
the update. Section 3 of the Directorate Plan detailed the vision and values of
the Directorate of Community Services and the performance highlights were
reported in section 4. The extra care facility at LIys Jasmine was on schedule to
open in September 2013 and would be similar to the development at Llys Eleanor
in Shotton.

Councillor George Hardcastle thanked the Director for his presentation
and report. He asked whether there had been any significant impacts since the
introduction of Welfare Reform. The Head of Housing responded that as at the
end June 2013 rent arrears had increased by £30,000 on the same period last
year and even though this was a concern, about 80% of income due was still
being collected. She added that 21 tenants who were being charged for under
occupancy charges had been moved to smaller properties. Discretionary
Housing Payments had been made to some tenants following claims and a key
issue was ensuring that tenants were aware of the Welfare Benefits Service who
could assist in identifying whether they were receiving the benefits that they were
entitled to. On the issue of homelessness, there had been an increase in the use
of bed and breakfast accommodation but this was currently being contained
within the budget and the impact was being managed. Following a further
question from Councillor Hardcastle on what would happen if tenants had a three
bedroom property and there were insufficient one or two bedroom properties
available for them to move into, the Head of Housing said that each case was
looked at on its merits. She detailed the approach taken for those who were in
arrears before the introduction of the Welfare Reform and those who had not
been in arrears prior to April 2013. She advised that the Council were not yet at
the position of taking tenants to court over the rent arrears which had accrued as
a result of Welfare Reform but there would be a need to look at how this would be
managed for the future.

Councillor Peter Curtis said that there would be situations in the whole of
the country where tenants wanted to move to smaller properties to avoid the

Page 2



extra charge, but the properties were not available for them to move to. He
spoke of the 30 empty properties which were being brought back into use for
residential living and also commented on the increased use of foodbanks.
Councillor Curtis referred to the large number of empty properties in the Holywell
and Greenfield areas and queried whether this was due to high rents being
charged. The Head of Housing said that ways were being considered of how to
work with private landlords and suggested that this could be the subject of a
report to a future meeting. Councillor Curtis welcomed the reduction in the
number of void properties.

Councillor Alison Halford thanked the Director, the Head of Housing and
officers for the report and the information provided. She asked for further
information on why the authority was in the bottom quartile for the average time
taken to complete Disabled Facilities Grants (DFGs) and undertaking visits to
looked after children within statutory timescales. On the issue of DFGs, the
Director said that improvements had been made in the last quarter but that
Flintshire County Council was still below average for Councils in Wales. Work
had been undertaken to work more effectively and the position was improving but
was still a challenge. On the issue of visits within statutory timescales, he said
that these were for individual cases and could result in a missed performance
indicator if the visit was undertaken a day later than scheduled, however the
situation was improving. In response to a query from Councillor Halford about
whether DFGs could be included as an item on the Forward Work Programme for
discussion at a future meeting, the Director concurred and suggested that it be
included as an item for discussion at a joint meeting with the Social and Health
Care Overview & Scrutiny Committee.

Councillor Halford referred to the Deeside Housing Renewal Area and
asked whether there had been any slippage. The Director confirmed that it was
reported in the Directorate Plan that this issue remained a key priority. The Head
of Housing said that there were no significant issues and added that the renewal
area budget was ringfenced but the funding at £300,000 had been significantly
lower than the £1m expected. Last year all of the commitments were achieved.

On the issue of vacant properties which were beyond repair, Councillor
Mike Reece queried whether demolition could be forced to free up land to build
new properties. The Director suggested that this be included as an item on the
Forward Work Programme for a future meeting. Councillor David Cox raised
concern about properties which had stood empty for over five years and the
problems associated with identifying and contacting the owners. The Director
commented on the challenges but said that a target of bringing 30 empty homes
back into use had been set. The Head of Housing said that the empty homes
activity had improved and she commented on work which was being undertaken
on options available to Councils such as charging higher rates of Council Tax for
empty properties. She suggested that a report on empty properties be
considered at a future meeting of the Committee and that the Housing Renewal
Manager be invited to attend to answer questions from Members.

The Chairman queried whether there was any funding available which

could be used to build council houses on land owned by the authority. The Head
of Housing explained that Welsh Government (WG) had been able to secure

Page 3



12.

agreement with Central Government to exit the HRA subsidy system but the
implications of this for Flintshire were not yet known.

In response to a question from Council Halford about whether the Council
would buy back properties in good condition which had previously been council
houses, the Head of Housing said that this had not happened yet but there was
an option for the authority to do so. Councillor Gareth Roberts did not feel that
the Council were legally able to do this.

Councillor Jim Falshaw referred to the issue of Section 106 agreements
for affordable housing and said that he felt that developers would not agree to
comply with this requirement.

The Head of Housing advised that just under 3000 people were on the
housing register and, following a comment from Councillor Falshaw, confirmed
that modern and different methods of construction were being explored to
develop new homes.

In response to a question from Councillor Halford, the Head of Housing
explained that the land review was underway but had not yet been completed.
The Director advised that he would provide further information on land owned by
Flintshire County Council at a future meeting.

RESOLVED:

That the final draft of the Community Services Directorate Plan be endorsed.

HOUSING SERVICE PLAN

The Head of Housing introduced a report to seek Member endorsement of
the 2013-2014 Housing Service Plan.

The Head of Housing detailed the background to the report and explained
that the service plan set out the housing service’s priorities and key actions to
secure continuous improvement in 2013-2014. A summary of the challenges
faced by the service and the opportunities for change and improvement were
detailed in the report and included improving performance in void management;
working towards delivery of a regional allocations policy and housing register;
delivering projects and initiatives to mitigate the effect of Welfare Reform and
delivering the Flint Regeneration Housing Scheme.

Councillor Alison Halford asked for further information on staff appraisals
and sickness absence and also on gypsies and travellers. The Head of Housing
said that the target for appraisals was 100% for all staff. She added that sickness
absence figures were improving and she was confident that sickness absence
would continue to reduce. On the issue of gypsies and travellers the Housing
Strategy Manager said that consideration was being given to the expansion of the
Riverside Site and for a transit site in Greenfield. Councillor Peter Curtis asked
whether there was an update on the Dollar Park site as he felt that there was an
unlawful expansion of the site. The Head of Housing suggested that the Housing
Strategy Manager look at the issue following this meeting and advise Councillor
Curtis of his findings. Councillor Gareth Roberts said that the site had been

Page 4



13.

granted permission on appeal until 2015 for 12 pitches but these had not all been
used. He added that if all of the pitches were now being used, it could appear
that the site had expanded.

Councillor Roberts also queried whether there was adequate provision in
the other North Wales authority areas. In response, the Housing Strategy
Manager said that in North Wales, Flintshire County Council provided 58% of the
sites and Wrexham County Borough Council provided 33%. There were a small
number of sites in Anglesey but Conwy, Denbighshire and Gwynedd County
Councils did not have any formal provision for gypsies and travellers. He referred
to a housing white paper which proposed a statutory duty for all authorities to
make provision for sites.

In response to a query from Councillor Mike Reece on the boarding up of
some of the maisonettes in Flint, the Head of Housing said that this was
necessary due to risks to remaining residents.

RESOLVED:
That the Housing Service Plan 2013-2014 be endorsed.

DELIVERING HOUSING DEVELOPMENT IN FLINTSHIRE WITHOUT THE
REQUIREMENT FOR PUBLIC GRANT SUBSIDY

The Head of Housing introduced a report to outline to Members the variety
of financial models available to the Council to facilitate housing development in
Flintshire without the requirement for public grant subsidy.

She detailed the background to the report and explained that the Council
needed to rethink its approach to housing development. It was reported that the
Council needed to ensure that the right types of housing offered in the right
locations were delivered to meet the needs of existing households. To attract
economically active households into Flintshire, the Council must therefore
consider new delivery models, seek out alternative forms of funding and consider
different tenures and housing products. The report raised the issue of what to do
with land that was owned by Flintshire County Council and detailed how it could
deliver housing in the future. The Head of Housing spoke of some of the financial
models which included disposing of the land at no value or joint venture
arrangements.

Councillor Peter Curtis asked whether options which were used in other
countries had been considered and disagreed with the idea of giving land away
as he felt that the highest price should be achieved.

In response to questions from Councillor Alison Halford, the Head of
Housing provided further information on a co-operative delivery model. The
Cabinet Member for Housing said that discussions were ongoing and a visit was
to be undertaken to view properties built by other local authorities. Councillor
Ray Hughes asked whether building log cabins had been considered.

Councillor Gareth Roberts felt that the Council would like to be able to
build its own Council housing but in highlighting paragraph 3.14, he raised

Page 5



14.

15.

concern that the models suggested in the report were about building properties
for others. He also felt that it was inappropriate to consider undertaking
prudential borrowing.

In response to the comments made, the Head of Housing said that it was
not the role of the Council to just look at social needs as there was a need to
provide adequate housing provision for all. She spoke of the differences between
affordable/social rent and market rents and said that there was a need to look at
how to meet all the different needs.

RESOLVED:
That the report be noted.

FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME

The Housing and Learning Overview & Scrutiny Facilitator reminded
Members of the Forward Work Programme planning session which was due to
take place on Monday, 15" July. She circulated a pack of papers for their
consideration at the planning session.

Councillor George Hardcastle asked whether the meeting of the
Committee scheduled for 11 September 2013 could be held at the Holywell
Flintshire Connects office.

RESOLVED:

That the Forward Work Programme be noted.

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC AND PRESS IN ATTENDANCE

There was one member of the press and no members of the public in
attendance.

(The meeting started at 2.30 pm and ended at 3.55 pm)

Chairman

Page 6



Agenda ltem 4

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: HOUSING OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

DATE: MONDAY, 23 SEPTEMBER 2013

REPORT BY: HEAD OF HOUSING

SUBJECT: DEVELOPING THE FLINTSHIRE HOUSING OFFER
THROUGH ESTABLISHMENT OF A HOUSING
COMPANY

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01 To explain potential long term strategic aspirations for housing
provision in Flintshire and to seek support in principle to the
establishment of a housing company that could be instrumental in
delivering this vision.

2.00 BACKGROUND

2.01  The council now has a range of housing services for which there has
been positive improvement. There is growing confidence both
externally and internally that services will continue to improve and will
achieve excellence.

2.02 However this progress is being made at a time when residents of the
County are facing increasing difficulty in accessing affordable housing
due to economic pressures, welfare reform and the challenges
experienced in accessing mortgage finance; and in addition to this the
number of new homes being developed to meet emerging needs has
been stagnant for the last few years (despite planning approvals being
provided and land being available for development).

2.03 To try to find ways to address these challenges, the council has been
innovating and developing new ways to achieve its affordable housing
provision. This report identifies some of the barriers to implementation
that the council is facing immediately and longer term if its aspiration
to be both a strategic enabler and provider of a range of affordable
housing products is to be realised.

2.04 This paper identifies a proposed way forward that would provide much
needed additional flexibilities for the council to meet its Local Housing
strategy targets for new and additional homes across a range of
tenures.

Page 7



3.00

3.01

3.02

3.03

3.04

CONSIDERATIONS

The current statutory limitations which govern the Councils ability to
grant tenancy agreements are very restrictive and mean that, in all but
exceptional circumstances, the council is obliged to grant a full secure
tenancy to its tenants. In addition, where properties are held in the
HRA rents must comply with the WG Rents benchmarking regime
effectively causing problems where the council wishes to charge an
affordable or market rent.

Officers, with the support of Senior members are working on a number
of new initiatives to meet local needs and grow the Councils service
delivery offer and are finding that a number of new opportunities
cannot be taken forward satisfactorily due the constraints placed on
the Council through its current arrangements for service delivery.

POTENTIAL SERVICE DEVELOPMENTS

PRIVATE SECTOR LEASING

The Local Authority is working with a number of private landlords in
Flintshire to explore options for leasing properties. The Local
Authority is keen to lease a range of property types that can be used
to meet a range of needs. This is also being seen as an opportunity to
encourage the growth of the private rented sector which is
increasingly becoming a tenure of choice for those unable to access
mortgage finance. There are a number of investors happy to invest in
property but not keen to take on management responsibilities. The
council is viewed as a trusted provider in this regard.

The council has experience and expertise in property management
and repair and maintenance. The pending homeless legislation will
allow councils to discharge their homeless duty into the private rented
sector. To encourage landlords to do this, the council needs a
‘management offer” which can provide reassurance to private
landlords that should they house tenants at LHA rent levels rather
than market rents, that the council can ease any perceived
management burden by directly managing the property itself and
guaranteeing the landlord a fixed income and making sure that where
tenants need support to manage the tenancy that this support is in
place.

It would also seem to make sense that where the council is working
with property owners who are receiving loan funding from the council
to improve their property that it has a management offer available too.

ELDERLY HOME OWNERS

Many home owners wish to access more suitable accommodation (for
health reasons), in the county’s council stock but are currently, in
some cases, prevented from doing so as they receive insufficient
priority on the Councils waiting list. (They receive deduction points
based on the value of their property). In many cases this capital value

Page 8



3.05

3.06

3.07

3.08

however makes purchasing more suitable property very challenging.

Flintshire Council has a good supply of property suitable for older
people- nearly 50% of its stock, and needs additional 2/3 bedroom
family homes for temporary and longer term use at affordable rents.
Were the council able to lease the property from the home owner for
5-10 years and let it, the council could meet identified needs; the
home owner would receive an income (net of a management fee) to
enable them to pay rent and could be re-housed by the council into
more appropriate property which they would find easier to manage
and which could help to address social isolation.

REGENERATION SCHEMES

As part of delivering the Town Centre master plans, proposals are
being developed for mixed tenure new housing developments. The
Council is currently limited in the range of solutions it can provide as a
direct provider of new homes. Social rented homes can be provided
for in the HRA but affordable rent, market rent and low cost home
ownership would be challenging to deliver without a new legal
structure in place. See 3.09 below relating to the opportunities which
would come from housing company being established.

EMPTY HOMES

Members are aware that the council has been successful at bringing a
number of empty homes back in to use over recent times via its own
Housing Capital programme and Welsh Government “Houses to
Homes” funding. The Houses to Homes scheme places no
requirement on the property owner to rehouse local people in
partnership with the local authority and therefore they can choose to
let property at market rents which may not always be the council
priority for a particular location. There has been a recent example of
this where an owner was happy in principle to lease his properties to
the council (which had been improved with loan funding from Welsh
Government), but the council was advised that the property would
either need to be let as secure tenancies, or, if they were used for
homeless people on temporary license arrangements. The plan was
to use them for temporary decants or for affordable rent, so neither
option was ideal.

GIFTED UNITS

Over the last two years the Council has reached agreement with a
small number of private developers for them to gift properties to the
council as part of meeting their s106 obligations. During the next 18
months 24 properties will be built and gifted to the council’s
ownership. The benefit of this is arrangement is that the Council has
properties it can let to meet local needs for social and affordable
housing, providing a new revenue stream, and in addition, the council
has unencumbered assets on which it could borrow to fund other
priorities for capital funding. The first four of these homes are
expected to be completed ready for transfer to the Council in

Page 9



3.09

3.10

3.1

3.12

3.13

3.14

September 2013.

To meet need in the locations where these homes are being
developed, a range of tenure options need to be available to the
Council. In some locations new units of social housing are what is
needed while in others it is the intermediate rental market. Were a
broader range of tenancy options available, this would introduce an
additional level of flexibility for the Council in meeting need.

HOUSING COMPANY

One possible way to deliver several of these aspirations would be to
establish a housing company. Any property owned by the company,
or for which it had leases in place, would not be subject to the
benchmarking regime and therefore could set rents at LHA rates or
market rates as needed. But more importantly as the company would
not be an entity which satisfies the landlord condition for the granting
of secure tenancies, the company would have a much higher degree
of flexibility in terms of the type of tenancy it can grant and would be
able to grant assured short hold tenancies in line with the private
sector. A further additional benefit is that any property held in it and let
as a non secure tenancy would not be subject to the Right to Buy (or
Right to acquire).

The company could be used to establish a lettings agency, offering
housing management and repair and maintenance services etc as
described earlier in this report to support the encouragement of
growth in the private rented sector. A fee would be charged for this
service but this would be on a not for profit basis.

The Council has various powers to establish companies. The different
powers are subject to their own limitations and so the precise power
will need to be carefully identified in order to ensure the company is
able to achieve all that the Council intends.

For example the “well being power” enables the council to do anything
that it considers is likely to promote or improve the well being of their
area and/or persons in it. The power is expressly intended to cover
social factors such as the promotion of good quality and affordable
housing.

It is not possible for a company set up under the well being power to
trade. So if the company is to trade commercially at some point in the
future then it will need to be set up under a different piece of
legislation.

Should the proposal be supported in principle then further work will be
undertaken to identify the power that best fits with future intentions
and to develop governance/finance and management arrangements
etc.

Page 10



4.00

4.01

5.00

5.01

5.02

6.00

6.01

7.00

7.01

8.00

8.01

9.00

9.01

10.00

10.01

11.00

11.01

RECOMMENDATIONS

That scrutiny committee support the aspirations for developing the
housing service and support the development of proposals to
establish a housing company for consideration at a future cabinet
meeting.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

There will be a small cost in establishing a housing company and n
gaining the appropriate legal advice. This can be from existing
budgets.

Establishing a company will provide the potential to develop new
revenue streams and to make best use of gifted capital assets in
some locations. The company would purchase management services
from the council initially, which would be met from existing resources.
The company could have an agreement with the council to return any
surpluses each year, based on company performance.

ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

The homes and services provided would be targeted towards those
needing affordable housing.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

These proposals could see additional long term empty properties
brought back into use.

EQUALITIES IMPACT

None directly.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

Existing staff with the appropriate skills will provide charged
management services via a management agreement to the new
company.

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

None.

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

Independent legal advice has been sought, which this report uses.

Page 11



12.00 APPENDICES

12.01 None.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

None.

Contact Officer: Clare Budden

Telephone: 01352 703800

Email: clare.budden@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 12



Agenda Item 5

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: HOUSING OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

DATE: MONDAY 23 SEPTEMBER 2013

REPORT BY: DIRECTOR OF COMMUNITY SERVICES

SUBJECT: DEVELOPING THE PRIVATE RENTED SECTOR TO
HELP MEET THE NEED FOR MORE AFFORDABLE
HOUSING

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01  To inform Members of the work undertaken to date as part of the
WLGA supported Private Rented Sector Improvement Plan.

1.02 To seek Members views on how the Council should work with the
sector to achieve the key outcomes of growth, quality and
accessibility.

2.00 BACKGROUND

2.01 The National and Local Context

Over the last 10 years the size of the private rented sector in Wales
has almost doubled, to match the size of the social housing sector. It
is anticipated that within the next year or so, 1 in 5 households in
Wales will be renting from a private landlord. In Flintshire the levels of
private rented housing is similar to the national average at 11.5%.
However, there is a lower than average social rented sector at 15%
compared to 17% nationally.

2.02 As part of its strategic housing role the Council must keep under
review housing supply, demand and quality across all tenures within
its area. This is therefore a Housing priority within the Flintshire
Improvement Plan 2013-14. As Members will be aware the Plan
states that in 2013-14 we will ‘develop a strategy to grow and sustain
the private rented sector.’

2.03 In order to support this improvement, the Council can rely on a
number of pieces of evidence. This includes the Private Sector House
Stock Condition Survey, the Local Housing Market Needs
Assessment (LMHA) and the recently commissioned Private Rented
Market Report. The latter document provides detailed information in
respect of the size and growth of the sector across Flintshire over the
last 3 years, along with details of property types and rental yields
down to ward level. The Council also collects national and local
performance indicators which support the latest intelligence of the

Page 13



2.04

2.05

2.06

2.07

2.08

2.09

performance of the sector.

The evidence to date suggests that whilst the sector has grown in
Flintshire, it remains slightly smaller than the Welsh national average
and demand outstrips supply, exacerbated by the lower levels of
socially rented properties.

The Flintshire Local Housing Strategy 2012-2017 was prepared with
the above context in mind. The three key themes as you will be
aware are ‘more housing more choice’, ‘improving homes and
communities’ and ‘better services to improve people’s lives.” The
work activity within this report therefore falls within the objective of
‘more housing more choice.’

Flintshire has developed, with WLGA support, a private rented sector
improvement plan. The Plan provides a framework for improvement
structured around the following 5 objectives: -

¢ raising the profile and awareness of the private rented sector
within Flintshire

e developing a stronger corporate approach to working with the
private rented sector

e growing the sector and improving the corporate ‘offer’ to private
rented sector landlords and owners

e strengthening the relationship and improving communication with
the private rented sector

e improving access to private rented accommodation particularly
through an enhanced social lettings approach.

In order to form the Plan, views were sought from the Cabinet
Member for Housing, Head of Housing Services and nominated
Officers from across the Council who have an involvement with the
sector. The Officer’s included staff from Housing Options, Housing
Renewal & Strategy, Housing Enforcement and Housing Benefit.
This report seeks further views from Members of Housing Overview
and Scrutiny Committee and support for the approach taken to date.

The rationale for further intervention in the Private Rented Sector

The lower number of both privately rented and socially rented
properties in Flintshire will become increasingly problematic, as a
highly competitive rental market will restrict access generally and
particularly to those from vulnerable groups requiring support.

This restricted private rented sector offer is at a time when access to
social housing is becoming more difficult, with significant reductions to
the Welsh government Social Housing Grant (SHG) programme
impacting on new build development for social rent. Partly in

Page 14



2.10

2.1

2.12

2.13

2.14

recognition of this, a change to the homelessness legislation is
coming forward to allow the discharge of homeless duty in to the
private rented sector, expected to be rolled out in 2015, with some
Welsh Council’s piloting the new legislation in 2014.

Reductions in the availability of mortgage finance and the need for a
large deposit have also resulted in more people seeking to rent rather
than buy. The result of this is that private landlords have the ability to
‘cherry pick’ their tenants and may therefore overlook vulnerable
groups, who may be deemed to be of greater risk. This further
restricts people’s housing options, particularly those with support
needs and to a lesser extent those in receipt of local housing
allowance.

Evidence is also emerging from the Housing Options team which
bears out the above statement. It is becoming more difficult for the
team to prevent homelessness and in Quarter 1 of 2013/14, 42 people
were accepted as homeless with a full duty owed. This compares with
Quarter 1 of 2012/13, when only 21 people were accepted as
homeless. The Council has always been highly successful at
preventing homelessness and this therefore supports the need to
intervene to ensure more accommodation is made available.

The sector is also beginning to see the impact of welfare benefit
changes. Discretionary Housing Payments (DHP) can be made
available for a short fixed term period to those tenants in receipt of
Housing Benefit or Council Tax Benefit and in difficulty paying their
rent. During April/May 2013 there were 186 claims for DHP, which is
an increase of 42% on the same period last year. This further
supports the need to work much more closely with landlords if they
are not to leave the LHA market, or the rental sector altogether.

Changes which may deter the growth of the sector

There will also be new duties and responsibilities placed on private
landlords which may deter them from entering and/or remaining in the
private rented market in the future. These include mandatory
licensing, which is likely to come in to force during 2015. Licensing
should allow Council’s to better regulate the sector, with the ability to
withdraw licenses from landlords, preventing them from operating in
this capacity in Wales. However, licenses will attract a fee, require the
owner to demonstrate that they are a ‘fit and proper person’ and
ensure that they have undertaken the required training through
Landlord Accreditation Wales. These may all act as disincentives.

A further impact on landlords is that during 2016 it will become illegal
to rent out properties with an energy rating of F & G, requiring many to
make further improvements to their properties. This is particularly an
issue for older properties and those of solid walled construction. This
is the property type most common in the private rented market in

Page 15



3.00

3.01

3.02

3.03

3.04

Flintshire. This will require many landlords to improve heating systems
and insulation for their tenants. Whilst this is welcome in terms of
reducing fuel poverty, once again it is those at the lower end of the
rental market that could be affected. Landlords could seek to increase
rental yields in order to pay, or recoup the required investment,
thereby exiting the Local Housing Allowance (LHA) market. In a
highly competitive rental sector this would be possible in most areas
of Flintshire and could lead to a further reduction in the availability of
properties at LHA rents.

CONSIDERATIONS

Activities already underway

Growing the sector and improving the corporate ‘offer’ to private
rented sector landlords and owners

Whilst all areas within the Plan are a priority, the need to attract more
potential landlords to the sector and in to working in partnership with
the Council is most urgent. To achieve this the Council‘'s revised
Private Sector Housing Renewal and Improvement Policy contains
provision for supporting owners of actual and potential rented
accommodation.

It is recognised that one of the key enablers to growing the private
rented sector is the use of long term vacant properties. Flintshire
currently has approximately 500 properties which have been vacant
over 6 months. This figure is relatively small in the context of the
estimated 22000 vacant long term vacant properties across Wales.
Targeting of these properties should increase the pool of available
homes. As Members will be aware, this is currently a high priority for
Welsh government and additional capital resources have been
provided to operate a loan scheme. This is in addition to the Flintshire
grant and loan schemes which have been in operation since the
approval of the Private Sector Renewal & Improvement Policy in
2012. The Schemes have supported owners to bring a number of
properties back in to use, many of which are to rent at LHA rates and
some have been linked in with the 'Keyring' Scheme, which offers low
level support to tenants. In 2012/13 a total of 32 properties were
returned to occupation through direct action by the Housing Service.
The Council’'s Improvement Plan for 2013/14 has a target of a further
30 properties to be returned to occupation during the current year.

The Renewal Policy has also allowed for targeted energy efficiency
investment in housing across all tenures. The Council has been
proactive in its approach to the private rented sector, working with a
larger portfolio landlord in a scheme area. An example of this
approach is in Connah’s Quay, where the Council has worked with a
landlord who supports our private sector leasing scheme, thereby

Page 16



3.05

3.06

3.07

3.08

ensuring some of our vulnerable tenants are protected and supporting
the future use of those properties as private rented accommodation,
when the legislation change around energy ratings come forward in
2016.

In addition a temporary Officer has been appointed to work in Housing
Options to enhance the Flintshire Bond Scheme and manage and
improve existing private sector arrangements. The funding for this
Officer is being provided through the homeless prevention budget.
The Officer will be tasked with consulting with landlords and potential
landlords to see what incentives could be put in place to encourage
property owners to work with the Council. It is recognised that
incentives in the form of financial assistance will be severely limited in
the current climate. However, incentives might include; chargeable
property management services, through direct letting or a full leasing
scheme; access to accommodation support through Supporting
People; a competitive repairs service for private landlords through the
Council's DLO and discounts on materials through the managed
stores at Travis Perkins. The purpose of this report is to stimulate
Member debate and further suggestions or revisions to the above list
would be welcomed.

The Council has entered in to a small number of leases, through
delegated authority, to secure temporary accommodation. This
strategy began in 2005 and allowed the Council to reduce its historic
reliance on bed and breakfast accommodation. The Council has also
recently taken a lease on 6 two bedroom terraced properties in Flint,
to support the town centre regeneration project. Private sector leasing
offers the Council the opportunity to make sure that the types of
properties required are available for rent, principally 2 bedroom
houses and larger shared accommodation for single people. The
latter type is especially valuable, as it is extremely difficult to achieve
through the HRA and the current arrangement for providing secure
tenancies.

The joining together of the Supporting People Team and the Housing
Options team has been successful in ensuring that appropriate
accommodation support is linked in for vulnerable groups.

Accommodation Support Activity

Month Referral Allocated | Signposted | Refused
Numbers Internally to other Support or
agencies NFA

January 15 6 9 0
February 10 6 4 0
March 8 8 0 0
April 28 17 8 3
May 34 30 3 1
June 39 27 10 2

Page 17




3.09

3.10

3.11

4.00

4.01

4.02

July 69 28 39 2
August 80 13 67 0

As evidenced above, the numbers of people referred for support is
rising as a consequence of improved targeting and links with both the
income team and bond scheme. This has placed more demand on
that element of the service, but is helping to ensure the sustainability
of tenancies. This is vital in a private sector rental market where
tenants not requiring support can easily be sourced by landlords in
favour of those whose tenancies that may be at risk of failure. An
Accommodation Support Officer has been appointed to work
exclusively with the bond scheme for a temporary period up to 31°
March to ensure that tenancy breakdown remains low. This additional
resource is being funded through the Supporting People Grant.
However, the Council will need to consider working much more
closely with property owners to support tenancies in future.

Strengthening the relationship and improving communication
with the private rented sector

As part of the Welfare Reform response the Council received specific
grant funding to establish a Housing Options & Housing Benefit
Liaison Officer. The main duties and responsibilities of this Officer
include engaging with landlords to resolve funding problems as they
arise and providing support to ensure continued letting for existing
private tenants on Housing Benefit along with new tenants. This link
has proved vital at a time of change to welfare benefits and the
increased call for Discretionary Housing Payments (DHP).

The Housing Service is planning to meet with private sector landlords
and consult on what they believe the Council’s offer should be. The
intention is to consult as widely as possible, utilising data from
Housing Benefit, the housing bond team and landlords registered with
the All Wales Landlord Accreditation Scheme. An open consultation
will also take place through the Council's new corporate website.
There is recognition that financial incentives to landlords will be limited
in the current financial climate. However, there is an opportunity to
work much more closely with the sector to mutual benefit, if the
appetite from private landlords exists, or can be developed.
RECOMMENDATIONS

The Members support the Flintshire Private Rented Sector
Improvement Plan.

That Members provide their views on how the private rented sector

can be developed to help meet the key outcomes of growth, quality
and accessibility.

Page 18



5.00

5.01

6.00

6.01

6.02

7.00

7.01

8.00

8.01

8.02

9.00

9.01

10.00

10.01

11.00

11.01

12.00

12.01

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

There are none arising out of this report

ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

The profile of the private rented sector is broadening out, with tenants
across the financial spectrum. However, the impact is that some of
the most vulnerable, particularly financially vulnerable are finding it
increasing difficult to access the sector.

The aim of this report is to support access to private renting for all
groups, thereby supporting an anti poverty impact.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

There are non arising out of this report

EQUALITIES IMPACT

Implementation of the private rented sector improvement plan should
support better access to the private rented sector for all, including
vulnerable groups

Policies developed as a result of the private rented sector
improvement plan will undergo an Equality Impact Assessment (EIA).

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

There are no immediate personnel implications arising out of this
report. However, a review of duties and responsibilities, particularly
those within the current bond scheme may need to be revised to
support greater intervention within the private rented sector.

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

None required as a result of this report

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

None required as a result of this report

APPENDICES

The Private Rented Market in Flintshire — An Evidence Base (June
2013)

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Page 19



None

Contact Officer: Gavin Griffith / Katie Davis

Telephone: 01352 703428 /01352 703518

Email: Gavin.Griffith@flintshire.gov.uk
Katie.Davis@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 20



T¢ obed

The Private Rented Market in Flintshire

An evidence base

June 2013

RRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRR

Main contact: Helen Brzozowski

arc? Ltd

Mob: 07721 011 276

email: helen.brzozowski@arc4.co.uk
web: www.arc4.co.uk

©2013 Arc4 Limited (Company No. 06205180)



2¢ obed

Table of Contents

1. 0 e T LW T o o 6
2, B I L0 V0 (= 4 (o= = 7 T - N 7
TRE SIZE OF TN@ SECION ...ttt o444 4o o444 4o oo 44 4o e oo oo oo oo oo oo e 4o oo oo e e oo e e oo e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeaeeeeeeeeaaeaeaeaaaaaaaaaaaaaaas 7
BN el A T (g oYY =Tox (o] U PTPPTTRRR 9
NeW properties COMING ONLO the MArKet .........oo i oo oot e oo oo e oo oot e oo e oo oo e oot e oo oo e oo e e oo oo e e e et e e e e e e e e ettt e e e e e e e e et a it e e e e e e e e e et et e e e e e e e e e et b e e e e e e eeeesaabaa e eaas 12
ProPErtY YPE ANd DEA SIZe ... 16
=T a1 (oYY =] TSP PRUPTR SRR 18
F (o] o £=1 o 1T 4 AU PUUPPRR 23
(o] o1 g ([T (= TSP PRUPTR SRR 26
RENT IffEIENTIAIS ... .o 27
R (=R (e B L A ol o] o 1=T o 2R SURRPPRRIN 28
=T o] = Y11 (o RPN 31
3. IN SUMMATY QN CONCIUSTON .....iiiiicieeciii i iirrrccesssss s e e s e s e sss s e e e e s s nmmssssssssrrrennmmssssssssrrrrenmmssssssssssnnnsnmsssssssssssnnnnnmsssssssssennnnnnnsssssssssnnnnnnmssssssssssnssnnnssssssssssnssnnnsssssssssssnnnnnnssssssssssnnnnnnnssssssseennnnnnnnsssssssnnnnnnnnnnnnnnns 32
LI €= 1= o T PSP PPPPPRPPP 32
e oL g o o T I Lol 0 =14 (= APPSR 32
=T a1 (oY= TR PP TR 32
F N (o] £= 1 o111 4RSS 33
e o1 o (1T (= RPN 33
R (o (e R o =W o o] o 1=T o AV 2 PR RSUPRPPRTIN 33
RNl YIS ... e 34
List of Tables
Table 1: 1Y LB =T ) (=Y IST=Tor {o gl oYY A =T (o P EEUR TR UPPPPPRRRRR 7
Table 2: €T el T I o S T2 0[O o I B o VA Y7 T o T PP RTT PP 9
Table 3: AVETagE Property PriCe DY VNV ard. .. ... ot R e 11
Table 4: [N U aa] o =T o) i e T o= o T=T R T T T TR (o TR =T (=1 2 0L 1S R R SSPPPPRRRRR 12
Table 5: Number of properties COmING t0 MaArKet @S PEICENIAgE Of P RS ... .o o e oo oo oot e oot e oo e et e oo e e e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e aeeeees 14
Table 6: S Tr4 W o)l o]y o] 1= o A A o] Al 0 aF= T 1] 24 0101 R PP PTT TSR 16
Table 7: Number of properties coming to market 2009-12 DY PrOPEIY SIZE ......coooiiiiiii e 16
Table 8: The percentage of properties coming onto the market by Ded SIZ@ 20009-2012. ... ... i i i i et ettt e e oo ettt oo oo oo oo h ettt e e e e oo oo R e e ettt ettt e e e e e oo R e e ettt et e e e e e oo e e R R e ettt et e e e e e e e e eee ittt e e e e e e e e e e neeeeas 17
Table 9: F N =T =T TN =T o | B LAY = [PPSR 19
Table 10: RENT IBVEIS DY PrOPEIY By P I WaraS . ... 22
Table 11: F {1 E= o1 114V o) VA o] o] o =T 4V 4/ o 1= P EUR T SUPUPPRRRSRR 23
Table 12: PN {elge b= 1 o] 1 14V o) A= 1 (o F PP UTTOS PPN 24
Z

arc



¢¢ obed

Table 13: AFfordability DY ProPerty tYPE @NA SIZE........cooooiii i e oo oo e oo oo oo e e oo eee e eeeeeeee e eeeeee et e eeeee e e e eee e 25

Table 14: BT a Lo (o TN L= o) A= T o I 010 0 OSSP ESURR 28
Table 15: L= (o R (= O o) A e o] o= 4 4V 47 o L=I= Lo BT b=t 1001 PSP PPPPPPPPPPPPP 30
Table 16: RN gl = YT (o E o) AT = o PP PP PR SUUPPPRPPPR 31

List of figures

Chart 1: The percentage growth in the Private rented SECIOr 20012011 ... i i it i e i ittt oot e oo ettt ettt e e e oo oottt t et e e e e oo oo ekttt ettt e e e e oo oo Rk et ettt e e a2 e e o4 e R R e ettt e e e 22 e a4 4o R R et e e e et e e e e a4 4o em R ke ettt e e e e e e 4o e e R ek e e e e e e e e e e e e e e nnneseneeeeaaeeaann 1
Chart 2 The percentage growth in the Private rented SECIOr 2001201 .. ... . i e oo oo oo oo oo oo oot e oo oo oo et e oo oo e e ettt e e e e e e e e et taa e e e e e e e e e e ettt e ee e e e e e e e st ab e e e e e e e e e e e st e e e e eeeeesaaan e eeeeeeenaaes 1
Chart 3: The proportion of properties coming onto the market by Ded SIZE& 2009-2012 ... ... .. oo oo oo oo oo oo e oo oo oo oo oo oo oo oo oo oo e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e aaaaaes 1
Chart 4: The 20 Wards With the [arg@st FENT INCIEASES ......... ..o i i e e oo ettt oo oo oottt et e e e e oo oo ekttt ettt e e e e e o4 o R ekt ettt e e e e e e 4o oem e et e ettt e e a2 e 44 oo ARk e e et s et e 22 a4 e oo R R R ettt et e 22 e e e 4o e R e R e e et e e e e e e e e e e n e e eee e e e e eeae e e e nnneneneeeas 20
Chart 5: Average rent IEVEIS AN FENEEA STOCK. ... ... e e oo oo oot oo oot e oo oo oot oo oo e oo ettt e e oo e e e ettt oo e e e et e e e ettt e e e e e e e e ettt e e e e e e e et ettt e e e et eee ettt ee e et eeee e aaeeeeeeaaaaaa 1
Chart 6: The percentage of properties WIthin LHA Caps 2000207 2. ... .. oo i e e oot e oo oo oo oo oottt e oo oo oo et e e e oo oo e ettt e e e e e e e et ettt e e e e e e e e e e et bt e ee e e e e e e e ettt e eee e e e e e s e taa e e e e e eeeesataaeeeeeeeeeanees 1
Chart 7: the proportion of properties that come onto the market and are then let by property type 2000-2012 ... ... . i oo e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e aaaans 1
Chart 8: the proportion of properties that came onto the market and the ProPOFION LT .............. i oo oo e oo e e oo e e oo et e e oo e e e ettt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e et e e e e e eeeaaan 1
Chart 9: ReNt AIiffErENIalS ... ... e 27
(07 =T o O S T Lo (o B L= A =T ST oV =T o A o= o I 0 0y 1SR ER R SUPPPRRRPRR 1

List of maps

NG (ol (o T-N 101 Y a1 =Y, =] o U PRSPPI 5
Map1: The 10CatION Of the PriVALE FENTEA SECION. ... ... . iiiiiiiii 444 o4 4o oo oo o4 4o o4 oo oo oo oo oo oo e oo oo oo e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e eeeeeeeaaeaeaaaeaaeaeaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaens 1
Map 2: Growth iNthe PRS N FINESNIFE ......... i oo e e oo oo oot e oo e e oot e oo oo oottt oo oo oo oo et e e e oo et e ettt e e e e e e e e e et et e e e e e e e e et eeaa e e e e e e e e e e ettt e e e e e e e e e e st ab e e e e e e eeeesabaasaeeeeeeees 1
Map 3: The increase in the number of properties coming ONto the MArKet 2009-2012........ oo i oo oo et e oot e e oot e e oo et e e e oo e e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e ee s e aeee s 13
Map 4: The number of the private rented homes coming onto the market as a percentage of the total private rented STOCK IN 2012...... ... i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e aaaaaaans 1
Map 5: The average rent Change 2009 10 2012, ... .o i iiiiii i £ 444444 #4444 44444444 4444444444 44444444444 o444 o4 oo 4o 4o o4 oo oo oo oot oo e oo oo e e e e oo e et e e e e e e e e ee e e e e e e e et e et e e e e e e et e e e e et e e e e e e e e aeaaaaaaeaeaaes 1
T N G M o o= AV =T = To [ g Lo (ol (=) A= W o) o] o =T 4 VA2 O PP PUTPO RSP 29
4

arc



vz abed

Please note that in this report some of the tables include rounded figures. This can result in some column or row totals not adding up to
100 or to the anticipated row or column ‘total’ due to the use of rounded decimal figures. We include this description here as it covers all

tables and associated textual commentary included. If tables or figures are to be used in-house then we recommend the addition of a

similarly worded statement being included as a note to each table used.

arc? Limited accepts no responsibility or liability for, and makes no representation or warranty with respect to, the accuracy or completeness of any third party information (including data) that is contained in this
document.

The information contained in this document is strictly confidential and is intended for the addressee only. The unauthorised use, disclosure, copying, alteration, distribution or communication to the public of this
document or any part thereof is strictly prohibited.

arc



Gz abed

Key to the Flintshire Map

.

Wards

[11-Argoed

[] 2-Astan
[]3-BaginEast

[7] 4 -Bag it west

[] 5 - Broughton Norih East
[] & - Broughton South

[] 7 - Brynford

[ ] 8 - Buckley Bistre East

[[] 9 - Buckley Bistre wast

[] 10 - Buzk ey Mourtain

[ 11 - Buzk ey Pentrobin

[1 12 - Caergwrle

[]13 - Caerwys
[]14-cilcan

[] 15 - Connah's Guay Central
[] 16 - Connah's Guay Golftyn
[] 17 - Connah's Guay South
[] 18 - Connah's Cuay Wepre
[]19 - Ewloe

[] 20 - Ffynnongroyw

[] 21 - Flint Castle

[] 22 - Flint Coleskil

[] 22 - Flint Qakenholt
[] 24 - Flint Tre awny
[] 25 - G-eenrield

[] 2€ - G-onant

[] 27 - Gwernaffield
[] 28 - Gwernymynydd
[] 2% - Halkyn

[ ] 3C - Hawarden

[C] 31 - Higher Kinnerton
[ 32 - Holywell Central
[ 32 - Holywell East
[ 34 - Holywell West
[ ] 35 -Hope

[] 36 - Leeswood

[1 37 - Llanfyydc

[] 38 - Marcat

[] 3¢ - Mold Broncoes
[] 4C - Mold Easl

[] 41-Mold Soath

[] 42 - Mold West

[] 42 - Mostyn

[] 44 - New Erigh.on

[ 45 - whitfard

[ ] 46 - Trelawnyd and Gwaenysgor
[] 47 - Nerthep

[] 48 - Northcp Hall

[] 49 - Penyffordd

[] 530 - Quesrsfarry

[] 31 - Sallney Mald Junclion
[ ] 52 - Saltney Stonzbridge
[] 53 - Sealand

[] 534 - Shotton Eest

[] 55 - Shotton Higher

[] 56 - Shotton YWest

[] 57 - Treuddyn

arc



9¢ abed

1.2

1.3

1.4

Introduction

The Housing White Paper: A White paper for Better Lives and Communities, which published on 21st May 2012, contains a commitment to modernise the private rented sector by introducing
measures to improve standards of management and property condition. The changes build on measures that have already been introduced and support the aim of having a vibrant,
sustainable private rented sector in Wales. The private rented sector was recognised as playing a significant role in increasing the supply of new homes. ‘This will require broader thinking
about options for people seeking a home, supported by better, more flexible tenancy arrangements and action to improve conditions and practices. This will also help to reduce the stigma
attached to renting as opposed to home ownership’.

The private rented sector is growing; the recently published Census figures for 2011, confirmed that the sector now totals 18.1% in (England and Wales), an increase of 31.2% from 13.8% in
2001. Increasing house prices pre 2007 and the struggling sales market when the down turn came are both factors that have underpinned the growth of the rental market for both ‘active
choice’ renters and ‘frustrated would be’ homeowners. Tenure reform and less accessible social rented housing is also likely to be an increasing factor to the growth in the private rented
sector. and the sector clearly now plays a vital role in meeting housing needs as well as providing an alternative to homeownership.

Local authorities have an important role in ensuring that the Private Rented Sector meets both these requirements. Balancing good quality supply with demand will help to stabilise rents and
encouraging good quality management will improve the reputation of the sector and encourage longer term lets and lower turnover. However, this is a challenging task where existing partners
need to be encouraged to participate and new partners and investors need to be identified.

This report provides an evidence base around the scale, growth and performance of the Private Rented Sector in Flintshire since 2009. It utilises data from a number of secondary sources
which are identified in the report. Vizzihomes data is used extensively in this report and only includes private rented property that has been advertised and/or managed through a letting agent.

arc



/¢ abed

2. The Evidence Base

The size of the sector

2.1 The Census 2011 confirms (Table 1) that there are 629 (11.5%) households living in the private rented sector in Flintshire; this is lower than the national figure for England and Wales of
18.1% but comparable to the 12% of households that are living in the private rented sector in Wales. The highest percentage is in Queensferry (24.7%) and the lowest Mold South (4.5%).
Other areas with high proportions of properties in the private rented sector include Shotton East, Shotton West, Saltney Mold Junction, Mold Broncoed, Holywell Central and Ffynnongroyw.
The location of the private rented sector, by percentage of the market, is illustrated in Map 1.

2.2  There are a significant number of Wards (26) where the private rented sector is larger than the social rented sector, and these are Broughton South, Buckley Mountain, Buckley Pentrobin,
Caerwys, Connah’s Quay South, Connah's Quay Wepre, Ewloe, Ffynnongroyw, Flint Trelawny, Gwernaffield, Gwernymynydd, Halkyn, Hawarden, Higher Kinnerton, Leeswood, Llanfynydd,
Mold South, New Brighton, Northop, Northop Hall, Penyffordd, Queensferry, Shotton East and West, Trelawnyd and Gwaenysgor and Whitford.

2.3  The wards with the highest proportion of stock in the private rented sector are highlighted in bold throughout the document to allow readers to track their trends more easily.

Table 1: Private Rented Sector by Ward

Owners Affordable PRS Total Owners Affordable Owners @ Affordable PRS Total Owners Affordable

No. Housing No.  No. % Housing % No. Housing No. No. % Housing%
Argoed 1051 20 86 1157 90.8 1.7 7.4 Hawarden 677 35 118 830 81.6 4.2 14.2
Aston 1043 178 99 1320 79.0 13.5 7.5 Higher Kinnerton 574 27 59 660 87.0 4.1 8.9
Bagillt East 597 97 90 784 76.1 12.4 11.5 Holywell Central 384 362 150 896 42.9 40.4 16.7
Bagillt West 558 227 135 920 60.7 24.7 14.7 Holywell East 562 133 58 753 74.6 17.7 7.7
Broughton North East 681 139 135 955 71.3 14.6 14.1 Holywell West 697 177 98 972 717 18.2 10.1
Broughton South 1229 160 171 1560 78.8 10.3 11.0 Hope 849 95 90 1034 82.1 9.2 8.7
Brynford 773 85 60 918 84.2 9.3 6.5 Leeswood 636 132 138 906 70.2 14.6 15.2
Buckley Bistre East 1135 196 183 | 1514 75.0 12.9 12.1 Llanfynydd 639 62 66 767 83.3 8.1 8.6
Buckley Bistre West 1217 481 237 | 1935 62.9 24.9 12.2 Mancot 1017 338 168 1523 66.8 22.2 11.0
Buckley Mountain 959 128 164 | 1251 76.7 10.2 13.1 Mold Broncoed 765 244 203 1212 63.1 20.1 16.7
Buckley Pentrobin 1608 133 233 | 1974 81.5 6.7 11.8 Mold East 652 136 110 898 72.6 15.1 12.2
Caergwrle 487 130 118 735 66.3 17.7 16.1 Mold South 958 11 55 1024 93.6 1.1 54
Caerwys 817 106 167 | 1090 75.0 9.7 15.3 Mold West 621 417 141 1179 52.7 35.4 12.0
Cilcain 643 62 62 767 83.8 8.1 8.1 Mostyn 466 207 89 762 61.2 27.2 11.7
Connah's Quay Central 799 471 212 1482 53.9 31.8 14.3 New Brighton 1099 74 75 1248 88.1 5.9 6.0
Connah's Quay Golftyn 1493 384 276 | 2153 69.3 17.8 12.8 Northop 1060 80 133 1273 83.3 6.3 10.4
Connah's Quay South 1879 132 146 | 2157 87.1 6.1 6.8 Northop Hall 546 48 50 644 84.8 7.5 7.8
Connah's Quay Wepre 751 40 140 931 80.7 4.3 15.0 Penyffordd 1319 107 138 1564 84.3 6.8 8.8
Ewloe 1890 28 240 | 2158 87.6 1.3 11.1 Queensferry 564 136 230 930 60.6 14.6 24.7
Ffynnongroyw 589 106 133 828 7111 12.8 16.1 Saltney Mold Junction 334 160 111 605 55.2 26.4 18.3
Flint Castle 397 527 103 | 1027 38.7 51.3 10.0 Saltney Stonebridge 969 394 185 1548 62.6 25.5 12.0
Flint Coleshill 1093 434 172 | 1699 64.3 25.5 10.1 Sealand 674 443 142 1259 53.5 35.2 11.3
Flint Oakenholt 792 258 152 | 1202 65.9 21.5 12.6 Shotton East 584 108 179 871 67.0 12.4 20.6
Flint Trelawny 1189 52 93 1334 89.1 3.9 7.0 Shotton Higher 431 566 69 1066 40.4 53.1 6.5
Greenfield 715 305 118 | 1138 62.8 26.8 10.4 Shotton West 655 106 193 954 68.7 11.1 20.2
Gronant 472 117 86 675 69.9 17.3 12.7 Trelawnyd and Gwaenysgor 568 105 115 788 721 13.3 14.6
Gwernaffield 734 52 56 842 87.2 6.2 6.7 Treuddyn 525 110 43 678 774 16.2 6.3
Gwernymynydd 600 46 97 743 80.8 6.2 13.1 Whitford 847 19 91 957 88.5 2.0 9.5
Halkyn 588 65 78 731 80.4 8.9 10.7 Flintshire 46,451 9,991 7,339 | 63,781 72.8 15.7 11.5

Source: Census 2011

arc? 7



Map1: The location of the private rented sector

8¢ obed

% PRS

[]<9
[]9to <12
] 12t0 <15

B 15+

arc



62 abed

The growth in the sector

2.4 Table 2, illustrates the growth in the private rented sector between 2001 and 2011. Overall, the private rented sector has increased by 4.1 percentage points to 11.5%; an overall increase of
55.4% and as a result both the owner occupied sectors and affordable housing sectors have reduced (Chart 1).

Table 2: Growth in PRS 2001-11 by ward
Owners Affordable PRS% Owners Affordable PRS Owner Affordable PRS Owners Affordable PRS
Housing Housing % % s % Housing % % % Housing% %
2001 2011 2001 2011
Argoed 93.4 1.9 4.7 90.8 1.7 7.4 Hawarden 83.5 4.5 12.0 81.6 4.2 14.2
Aston 78.9 17.0 4.1 79.0 13.5 7.5 Higher Kinnerton 89.3 4.0 6.6 87.0 4.1 8.9
Bagillt East 7.7 14.5 7.8 76.1 12.4 11.5 Holywell Central 45.3 43.7 11.0 42.9 40.4 16.7
Bagillt West 65.3 24.5 10.2 60.7 247 14.7 Holywell East 75.1 19.2 57 74.6 17.7 77
Broughton North East 68.8 19.2 11.9 71.3 14.6 14.1 Holywell West 73.6 17.4 8.9 717 18.2 10.1
Broughton South 82.6 12.4 50 78.8 10.3 11.0 Hope 82.3 9.6 8.1 82.1 9.2 8.7
Brynford 80.6 13.0 6.4 84.2 9.3 6.5 Leeswood 73.4 15.4 1.1 70.2 14.6 15.2
Buckley Bistre East 80.8 13.6 5.7 75.0 12.9 12.1 Llanfynydd 85.2 8.1 6.7 83.3 8.1 8.6
Buckley Bistre West 66.2 28.2 5.6 62.9 24.9 12.2 Mancot 67.2 23.5 9.3 66.8 22.2 11.0
Buckley Mountain 80.5 11.8 7.7 76.7 10.2 13.1 Mold Broncoed 66.5 23.2 10.4 63.1 20.1 16.7
Buckley Pentrobin 84.6 8.8 6.6 81.5 6.7 11.8 Mold East 73.7 18.0 8.3 72.6 15.1 12.2
Caergwrle 68.0 21.2 10.8 66.3 17.7 16.1 Mold South 95.8 1.7 24 93.6 1.1 5.4
Caerwys 79.3 8.4 12.2 75.0 9.7 15.3 Mold West 52.9 41.8 53 52.7 354 12.0
Cilcain 82.0 10.9 7.1 83.8 8.1 8.1 Mostyn 58.5 30.4 11.2 61.2 27.2 11.7
Connah's Quay Central 56.4 35.0 8.6 53.9 31.8 14.3 New Brighton 88.2 7.9 4.0 88.1 5.9 6.0
Connah's Quay Golftyn 73.3 20.2 6.5 69.3 17.8 12.8 Northop 87.3 6.7 6.0 83.3 6.3 10.4
Connah's Quay South 90.3 6.7 3.0 87.1 6.1 6.8 Northop Hall 82.9 12.5 4.6 84.8 7.5 7.8
Connah's Quay Wepre 86.8 6.6 6.6 80.7 4.3 15.0 Penyffordd 85.7 8.3 6.0 84.3 6.8 8.8
Ewloe 94.6 1.1 4.3 87.6 1.3 11.1 Queensferry 67.1 16.5 16.4 60.6 14.6 24.7
Ffynnongroyw 68.7 14.7 16.6 71.1 12.8 16.1 Saltney Mold Junction 55.6 31.8 12.6 55.2 26.4 18.3
Flint Castle 44.7 49.5 5.8 38.7 51.3 10.0 Saltney Stonebridge 64.5 30.5 5.0 62.6 25.5 12.0
Flint Coleshill 65.4 26.5 8.2 64.3 25.5 10.1 Sealand 50.7 39.8 9.6 53.5 35.2 11.3
Flint Oakenholt 71.4 22.4 6.2 65.9 21.5 12.6 Shotton East 76.6 13.7 9.7 67.0 12.4 20.6
Flint Trelawny 91.3 4.0 4.7 89.1 3.9 7.0 Shotton Higher 42.5 52.5 5.1 40.4 53.1 6.5
Greenfield 63.9 28.2 7.9 62.8 26.8 10.4 Shotton West 791 11.9 9.0 68.7 111 20.2
Trelawnyd and
Gronant 68.1 211 10.7 69.9 17.3 127 Gwaeny)égor 74.4 14.4 1.2 721 13.3 146
Gwernaffield 87.0 7.3 5.8 87.2 6.2 6.7 Treuddyn 77.2 19.2 3.6 77.4 16.2 6.3
Gwernymynydd 82.6 8.7 8.7 80.8 6.2 13.1 Whitford 86.8 2.5 10.7 88.5 2.0 9.5
Halkyn 774 12.4 10.2 80.4 8.9 10.7 Flintshire 75 17.5 7.4 72.8 15.7 11.5

Source: Census 2001 and 2011

arc



2.5 The overall changes mask geographical differences. The top 10 Wards with the highest percentage growth in the private rented sector are illustrated in Chart 2
2.6  Map 2 illustrates the growth in the PRS in Flintshire

Chart 1: The percentage growth in the private rented sector 2001-2011

The growth in the private rented sector 2001-2011 Map 2: Growth in the PRS in Flintshire

80 ~
72.8

70 ~

T N

60 -

50 ~

s
o

43

40 -

30 -

20 ~

-

d
-

10

Owner occ Aff Hsg PRS

m 2001 § 2011

0€ abed

Source: Census 2001 and 2011

Chart 2 The percentage growth in the private rented sector 2001-2011

The percentage growth in the private rented sector 2001-2011
180 -
158.1
160 40
140 1 126.4 126.7 127.3
120 1123 1124 170 120 R4 12T TR T
11032 7 7 /1 [T

100 ] —

80 -+ -

60 -

40 + -

% Change PRS
20 -
O T T T T T T T T T T D <D
& > s & & > N E o & 0to <25

SN A oé’o o*\\e? ﬁ’o Sl SQQ & % 25 to <50

I & & & F ¥ B so+
& Ky S \% K < % .
Q\\ \0 \0‘\ 60 ) ;00 é{\% @0\\
& N
@\) @0 Oo(\ CPQQ %rb

arc



T¢ obed

2.7 Intable 3, we have compared average property prices in 2012 in each Ward with the size of the private rented sector. The table confirms that the sector is concentrated in the lower value
housing market areas where the property values are lower and would suggest that the sector is a lower value offer, providing an extension to the social rented sector.

2.8 There are, however, a number of Wards where the size of the private rented sector is above the Flintshire average and the property values are also above the average price for Flintshire,
such as Broughton North East, Caerwys and Gwernymynydd. This suggests that there will be higher value properties available in the private rented sector and as these wards have
experienced a reasonable increase in scale of the private rented sector over the past 10 years, suggests that the growth in the sector is not only confined to the lower value markets but also

for higher income economically active markets.

Table 3: Average Property Price by Ward

Ward Average sales Value 2012 Total %age of the PRS Census 2011

Hope £146,880 8.7
Leeswood £149,000 15.2
Llanfynydd £274.817 8.6
Mancot £149,311 11.0
Mold Broncoed £146,185 16.7
Mold East £137,380 12.2
Mold South £209,327 5.4
Mold West £167,135 12.0
Mostyn £153,136 11.7
New Brighton £152,690 6.0
Northop £258,835 10.4
Northop Hall £169,643 7.8
Penyffordd £171,058 8.8
Queensferry £96,909 24.7
Saltney Mold Junction £115,607 18.3
Saltney Stonebridge £138,757 12.0
Sealand £164,935 11.3
Shotton East £106,926 20.6
Shotton Higher £106,313 6.5
Shotton West £104,868 20.2
Trelawnyd and Gwaenysgor £204,339 14.6
Treuddyn £185,800 6.3
Whitford £218,765 9.5
Flintshire £162,125 11.5

Ward Average sales Value 2012 Total %age of the PRS Census 2011
Argoed £137,147 7.4
Aston £170,853 7.5
Bagillt East £119,273 11.5
Bagillt West £84.147 14.7
Broughton North East £179,908 14.1
Broughton South £155,708 11.0
Brynford £186,679 6.5
Buckley Bistre East £109,440 12.1
Buckley Bistre West £126,922 12.2
Buckley Mountain £155,788 13.1
Buckley Pentrobin £173,074 11.8
Caergwrle £119,591 16.1
Caerwys £217,400 15.3
Cilcain £282,516 8.1
Connah's Quay Central £96,686 14.3
Connah's Quay Golftyn £117,856 12.8
Connah's Quay South £160,527 6.8
Connah's Quay Wepre £132,438 15.0
Ewloe £183,789 11.1
Ffynnongroyw £100,125 16.1
Flint Castle £79,688 10.0
Flint Coleshill £140,183 10.1
Flint Oakenholt £90,469 12.6
Flint Trelawny £149,125 7.0
Greenfield £108,680 10.4
Gronant £120,496 12.7
Gwernaffield £224 327 6.7
Gwernymynydd £188,800 13.1
Halkyn £243,591 10.7
Hawarden £214,875 14.2
Higher Kinnerton £320,143 8.9
Holywell Central £86,167 16.7
Holywell East £106,746 7.7
Holywell West £143,558 10.1

arc

11



Z¢ obed

New properties coming onto the market

2.9 Table 4 shows the actual number of properties coming onto the private rented market each year from 2009 to 2012 in each ward'. Overall, the total number of properties coming onto the
market has increased from 1,264 in 2009 to 1,680 in 2012; an increase of 32.9%. The total number coming onto the market has increased year on year with 2012 seeing the largest number
of properties coming onto the market during the past four years of 1,680 or 29.9% of all properties during the past four years.

Table 4: Number of Properties coming to Market 2009-12
Y%age Total %age of %age change Total %age of
Ward 2009 2010 2011 2012 Total change from the PRS 2009 2010 2011 2012 Total from 2009 to the PRS
2009 to 2012 Census 2011 2012 Census 2011
Argoed 16 13 13 24 66 50.0 7.4 Hawarden 19 15 26 13 73 -31.6 14.2
Aston 20 16 22 21 79 5.0 7.5 Higher Kinnerton 14 18 17 24 73 71.4 8.9
Bagillt East 10 12 15 25 62 150.0 11.5 Holywell Central 30 26 31 40 127 33.3 16.7
Bagillt West 20 13 17 50 100 150.0 14.7 Holywell East 9 7 16 10 42 111 7.7
Broughton North East 27 12 28 27 94 0.0 14.1 Holywell West 17 15 14 25 71 47 1 10.1
Broughton South 32 39 36 44 151 37.5 11.0 Hope 17 14 21 25 77 47 1 8.7
Brynford 20 9 18 14 61 -30.0 6.5 Leeswood 15 24 22 21 82 40.0 15.2
Buckley Bistre East 20 20 24 41 105 105.0 12.1 Llanfynydd 14 13 23 15 65 7.1 8.6
Buckley Bistre West 26 29 39 68 162 161.5 12.2 Mancot 29 21 24 32 106 10.3 11.0
Buckley Mountain 28 28 42 44 142 57.1 13.1 Mold Broncoed 45 25 43 47 160 4.4 16.7
Buckley Pentrobin 30 43 48 50 171 66.7 11.8 Mold East 22 20 23 32 97 455 12.2
Caergwrle 12 14 27 17 70 41.7 16.1 Mold South 6 10 15 15 46 150.0 5.4
Caerwys 24 17 32 34 107 41.7 15.3 Mold West 31 19 36 27 113 -12.9 12.0
Cilcain 6 10 7 13 36 116.7 8.1 Mostyn 7 9 23 23 62 228.6 11.7
Connah's Quay Central 29 45 41 51 166 75.9 14.3 New Brighton 18 17 25 18 78 0.0 6.0
Connah's Quay Golftyn 60 45 61 60 226 0.0 12.8 Northop 27 27 35 33 122 22.2 10.4
Connah's Quay South 36 22 45 44 147 22.2 6.8 Northop Hall 10 13 14 15 52 50.0 7.8
Connah's Quay Wepre 30 24 22 23 99 -23.3 15.0 Penyffordd 20 21 34 24 99 20.0 8.8
Ewloe 51 54 81 79 265 54.9 111 Queensferry 25 17 18 16 76 -36.0 24.7
Ffynnongroyw 13 9 14 23 59 76.9 16.1 Saltney Mold Junction 28 25 12 30 95 71 18.3
Flint Castle 10 9 16 19 54 90.0 10.0 Saltney Stonebridge 47 54 51 61 213 29.8 12.0
Flint Coleshill 22 28 30 41 121 86.4 10.1 Sealand 32 29 38 32 131 0.0 11.3
Flint Oakenholt 33 22 25 34 114 3.0 12.6 Shotton East 25 13 24 26 88 4.0 20.6
Flint Trelawny 20 16 15 19 70 -5.0 7.0 Shotton Higher 9 4 9 7 29 -22.2 6.5
Greenfield 33 31 27 26 117 -21.2 104 Shotton West 26 30 23 45 124 731 20.2
Gronant 11 18 30 27 86 1455 12.7 Trelawnyd and Gwaenysgor 21 18 17 26 82 23.8 14.6
Gwernaffield 3 5 17 7 32 133.3 6.7 Treuddyn 6 8 18 9 41 50.0 6.3
Gwernymynydd 19 18 14 22 73 15.8 13.1 Whitford 32 18 29 25 104 -21.9 9.5
Halkyn 2 15 16 17 50 750.0 10.7 Flintshire 1264 1166 1503 1680 | 5613 32.9 11.5
%age 22.5 20.7 26.7 29.9 100

Source: Vizzihomes and Census 2011

! These properties were advertised through a private letting agent.

arc?

12



e¢ abed

210

2.1

212
213

The wards that have experienced the largest percentage increase in new properties coming onto the market are: Halkyn (750%), Mostyn (228.6%), Buckley Bistre West (161.5%), Mold South
(150%), Bagillt West (150%), Gronant (145.5%), Gwernaffield (133.3%), Cilcain (116.7%) and Buckley Bistre East (105%). Halkyn, Mold South, Cilcain and Gwernaffield are high value

markets and therefore confirm that there is a growing higher value income

market in Flintshire.

In terms of the total number of properties coming onto the market in the past four years, the largest numbers have been in Connah's Quay Golftyn (226) and the lowest number in Shotton

(29).

There are 9 wards where the number of properties coming onto the market has contracted since 2009.

The increase in the number of properties coming onto the market from 2009 in each ward is mapped in Map 3 below

Map 3: The increase in the number of properties coming
onto the market 2009-2012

% Increase Properties

[ ] <0
| ] 0to<30
[T 30 to <60

B 60+

arc

13



v abed

2.14 Table 5 shows the actual number of properties coming onto the market during 2010, 2011 and 2012 as a percentage of all properties in the Private Rented Sector. This provides a useful
guide on activity in the market. Overall, the number of properties coming onto the market as a percentage of the total stock (as taken from the Census 2011) has increased over the past 3

years and in 2012 represented 22.9% of the total private rented stock.

2.15 The wards with the largest number of units coming onto the market as a percentage of the total private rented sector stock in 2012 were Higher Kinnerton (40.7%), Bagillt West (37%), Saltney
Stonebridge (33%), Ewloe (32.9%), Gronant (31.4%), Connahs Quay South (30.1%) and Northop Hall (30%). These are not the wards with the largest private rented sector, suggesting that

there are likely to be newly emerging markets in Flintshire.

Table 5:

No new
properties

coming to
market
2010

No new
properties
coming to
market
2011

No new
properties
coming to
market
2012

in PRS
Census
2011

No as

%age of

total
stock
2010

Number of properties coming to market as percentage of PRS

Total No
properties

No as

%age of

total
stock
2011

No as

%age of

total
stock
2012

No new
properties

coming to
market
2010

No new

properties
coming to

market
2011

No new
properties
coming to
market
2012

Total No
properties
in PRS
Census
2011

No as
%age of
total
stock
2010

No as
%age of
total
stock
2011

No as
%age of
total
stock
2012

Argoed 13 13 24 86 15.1 15.1 27.9 Holywell Central 26 31 40 150 17.3 20.7 26.7
Aston 16 22 21 99 16.2 22.2 21.2 Holywell East 7 16 10 58 12.1 27.6 17.2
Bagillt East 12 15 25 90 13.3 16.7 27.8 Holywell West 15 14 25 98 15.3 14.3 25.5
Bagillt West 13 17 50 135 9.6 12.6 37.0 Hope 14 21 25 90 15.6 23.3 27.8
Broughton North East 12 28 27 135 8.9 20.7 20.0 Leeswood 24 22 21 138 17.4 15.9 15.2
Broughton South 39 36 44 171 22.8 211 25.7 Llanfynydd 13 23 15 66 19.7 34.8 22.7
Brynford 9 18 14 60 15.0 30.0 23.3 Mancot 21 24 32 168 12.5 14.3 19.0
Buckley Bistre East 20 24 41 183 10.9 13.1 22.4 Mold Broncoed 25 43 47 203 12.3 21.2 23.2
Buckley Bistre West 29 39 68 237 12.2 16.5 28.7 Mold East 20 23 32 110 18.2 20.9 291
Buckley Mountain 28 42 44 164 171 25.6 26.8 Mold South 10 15 15 55 18.2 27.3 27.3
Buckley Pentrobin 43 48 50 233 18.5 20.6 21.5 Mold West 19 36 27 141 13.5 25.5 19.1
Caergwrle 14 27 17 118 11.9 22.9 14.4 Mostyn 9 23 23 89 10.1 25.8 25.8
Caerwys 17 32 34 167 10.2 19.2 20.4 New Brighton 17 25 18 75 22.7 33.3 24.0
Cilcain 10 7 13 62 16.1 11.3 21.0 Northop 27 35 33 133 20.3 26.3 248
Connah's Quay Central 45 41 51 212 21.2 19.3 241 Northop Hall 13 14 15 50 26.0 28.0 30.0
Connah's Quay Golftyn 45 61 60 276 16.3 221 21.7 Penyffordd 21 34 24 138 15.2 24.6 17.4
Connah's Quay South 22 45 44 146 15.1 30.8 30.1 Queensferry 17 18 16 230 7.4 7.8 7.0
Connah's Quay Wepre 24 22 23 140 171 15.7 16.4 Saltney Mold Junction 25 12 30 111 22,5 10.8 27.0
Ewloe 54 81 79 240 22.5 33.8 32.9 Saltney Stonebridge 54 51 61 185 29.2 27.6 33.0
Ffynnongroyw 9 14 23 133 6.8 10.5 17.3 Sealand 29 38 32 142 20.4 26.8 22.5
Flint Castle 9 16 19 103 8.7 15.5 18.4 Shotton East 13 24 26 179 7.3 13.4 14.5
Flint Coleshill 28 30 41 172 16.3 17.4 23.8 Shotton Higher 4 9 7 69 5.8 13.0 10.1
Flint Oakenholt 22 25 34 152 14.5 16.4 22.4 Shotton West 30 23 45 193 15.5 11.9 23.3
Flint Trelawny 16 15 19 93 17.2 16.1 204 Trelawnyd and Gwaenysgor 18 17 26 115 15.7 14.8 22.6
Greenfield 31 27 26 118 26.3 22.9 22.0 Treuddyn 8 18 9 43 18.6 41.9 20.9
Gronant 18 30 27 86 20.9 34.9 31.4 Whitford 18 29 25 91 19.8 31.9 27.5
Gwernaffield 5 17 7 56 8.9 30.4 12.5 Flintshire 1166 1503 1680 7,339 15.9 20.5 22.9
Gwernymynydd 18 14 22 97 18.6 14.4 22.7

Halkyn 15 16 17 78 19.2 20.5 21.8

Hawarden 15 26 13 118 12.7 22.0 11.0

Higher Kinnerton 18 17 24 59 30.5 28.8 40.7

Source: Vizzihomes and Census 2011
arc’ 14




2.16 The number of the private rented homes coming onto the market as a percentage of the total private rented stock in 2012 is illustrated in Map 4

Map 4: The number of the private rented homes
coming onto the market as a percentage of the total
private rented stock in 2012

Gg abed

% Total Stock

[ ] <20
[ ]20to <25
] 75 t0 <30

B zo+

arc

15



Property type and bed size

2.17 The number of flats that have come onto the market has increased from 2009 to 2012 but the proportion of flats still only represents 18.8% of all properties in 2012. The majority of properties
coming onto the market are houses and represent 82.6% over the past four years.(Table 6)

Table 6: Size of property on market 2009-12
Property type 2009 No 2010 No 2011 No 2012 No Total Property type 2009 % 2010 % 2011 % 2012 %
Flats 189 217 255 316 977 Flats 15 18.6 16.9 18.8 17.4
House 1075 949 1248 1364 4636 House 85 81.4 83.1 81.2 82.6
Flintshire 1264 1166 1503 1680 5613 Flintshire 100 100 100 100 100
Source: Vizzihomes

2.18 Table 7, illustrates the total number of properties coming onto the market by property size in each of the four years from 2009-2012 and also expresses these figures as a percentage for each
year.

2.19 There is a relatively good supply of properties for families (the largest growing market in the private rented sector). 36.3% of properties have been 2 bed properties and 39.6% 3 bed
properties. The figure for three bed properties is higher than arc* usually see, as 2 bed properties normally dominate markets.

2.20 However, there are fewer larger properties. Only 2.2% of properties brought onto the market in the past four years have been 4 bed plus. By comparison, there are very few smaller properties
and only 2.3% of all properties brought onto the market in the past four years have been bed-sits. Interestingly the number of smaller units, bed-sits and one bed properties that have come
onto the market has increased in the past few years, potentially as a response to the LHA benefit caps.

T 2.21 This property offer is likely to create shortages of property for households affected by the shared room rate or looking for smaller accommodation.
g
) Table 7: Number of properties coming to market 2009-12 by property size Chart 3: The proportion of properties coming onto the market by bed size
w 2009-2012
(o)) 2009 2010 2011 2012 Total No of 2009 2010 2011 2012 Total
N N N N No beds 3 g g g 9 i _ _
° ° ° ° ° % % % % % The proportion of properties coming onto the market
Bed sit 15 8 71 36 | 130 | Bed sit 12 | 07 | 47 | 21 | 23 by size
1 127 132 142 175 576 |1 10.0 11.3 94 | 104 | 103
2 440 449 517 630 2036 | 2 34.8 385 | 344 | 375 | 36.3 50
3 543 454 583 640 2220 |3 43.0 389 | 388 | 381 | 39.6 45 7
4 113 | 96 | 151 | 166 | 526 |4 89 | 82 |100| 99 | 94 ;‘: I
5 19 23 25 29 96 5 1.5 20 1.7 1.7 1.7 30
6 4 1 12 3 20 6 0.3 0.1 0.8 0.2 0.4 o5
7 3 3 0 1 7 0.2 0.3 0.0 0.1 0.1 20
8 0 0 2 0 2 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.0 0.0 15 -
Flintshire | 1264 | 1166 | 1503 | 1680 | 5613 | Flintshire 100 100 100 | 100 100 10 - — | ] ] —
Source: Vizzihomes S I
Percentages may not add to 100 due to rounding 0 -
% % % % 2009-12
2009 2010 2011 2012 Total

‘EIBedSitI1 I2I:I3E]4I:I5I6‘

Source: Vizzihomes

arc

16




2.22 Table 8% shows the number and percentage of different property types and sizes coming onto the market from 2009-2012.
2.23 There has been a consistent proportion of 2 bed houses but a reduction in the proportion of 3 bed properties coming onto the market from 42.6% in 2009 to 39.1% in 2012.

Table 8: The percentage of properties coming onto the market by bed size 2009-2012

Property type

2009 % 2010 % 2011 % 2012 %

Flat 30.8 31.9 32.9 29.7

Bedsit 3 5 11 9 28 0.2 0.4 0.7 0.5 0.5
1 87 89 101 129 406 6.9 7.6 6.7 7.7 7.2
2 93 118 133 166 510 7.4 10.1 8.8 9.9 9.1
3 5 4 7 11 27 0.4 0.3 0.5 0.7 0.5
4 NA NA 1 1 2 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.0
5 NA 1 NA NA 1 0.0 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0

Flintshire
Source: Vizzihomes

% This data is available at ward level but too large to include within this report

Bedsit 12 3 60 27 102 0.9 03 4.0 1.6 1.8
1 40 43 41 46 170 32 37 27 27 30
2 347 331 384 464 1526 275 28.4 255 276 272
3 538 450 576 629 2193 42.6 38.6 383 37.4 39.1
o 4 113 96 150 165 524 8.9 8.2 10.0 9.8 93
v |5 19 22 25 29 95 15 1.9 17 17 17
S [e 3 1 10 3 17 0.2 0.1 0.7 0.2 03
w |7 3 3 NA 1 7 0.2 03 0.0 0.1 0.1
~N g NA NA 2 NA 2 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.0 0.0

arc?

17



8¢ abed

2.24

2.25

2.26

2.27

Rent levels

Table 9, shows the average rent levels for properties coming onto the market in each ward for the four years 2009-2012. It then shows the percentage increases in rents year on year and the
overall percentage increase from 2009-2012.

The average rent for a property in Flintshire from 2009-2012 was £663 pcm. Since 2009, average rents in Flintshire have reduced by 3% although there was a healthy increase during 2009-
10. The wide fluctuations suggest a relatively un-established market that has not developed consistent trends to reflect the growing role the private rented sector has to play in meeting

housing need and demand.

Overall rent reductions at a local authority level are unusual and not often seen in other local authorities. However, the overall rent reduction is being driven by some very large reductions in a
small number of wards. In 29 of the 57 wards, rent increases where above 4%. There are currently several sources of data on rental levels in the private rented sector, all of which are

indicative but none definitive. The sources include:-
e Office of National Statistics (ONS) ‘private rental’ component of Consumer Price Inflation (CPI)
e Valuation Office Agency (VOA) data

e Surveys by private companies such as LSL Property Services
These data produce a range of values for rent increases between 0.9%and 3.3% per year and would confirm that parts of the Flintshire market are increasing at relatively high levels.

arc

18



6€ abed

Table 9: Average rent levels

2011 2012 % % % 2011 2012 % % % %
£pcm £pcm change change change fpcm £pcm change change change change
2009-  2010-  2011- 2009-  2010-  2011-  2009-
2010 2011 2012 2010 2011 2012 2012
Argoed £622 | £622 | £643 | £649 | £636 | -0.1 3.4 1.0 4.4 Hope £830 | £610 | £692 | £674 | £702 | -26.5 9.9 2.1 -18.7
Aston £500 | £668 | £665 | £657 | £645 | 131 | 05 | -1.3 | 113 Leeswood £503 | £535 | £604 | £660 | £580 | 6.5 13.6 11.1 31.3
Bagillt East £500 | £566 | £634 | £568 | £587 | -40 | 115 | 112 | -37 Llanfynydd £899 | £665 | £687 | £619 | £712 | -26.0 2.4 76 -31.2
Bagillt West £537 | £550 | £523 | £535 | £535 | 24 | -49 | 22 | -0.3 Mancot £587 | £559 | £630 | £642 | £608 | -4.8 12.1 2.1 9.4
Broughton North East | £720 | £967 | £806 | £715 | £776 | 34.4 | 225 | -125 | -0.6 Mold Broncoed £567 | £604 | £608 | £592 | £591 | 6.5 0.7 2.9 4.3
Broughton South £637 | £632 | £628 | £635| £633 | -09 | -0.5 10 | -03 Mold East £557 | £540 | £513 | £509 | £527 | -3.0 438 0.8 8.6
Brynford £589 | £657 | £610 | £674 | £625 | 116 | 81 | 11.0 | 145 Mold South £622 | £739 | £739 | £794 | £742 | 18.8 -0.1 8.9 27.7
Buckley Bistre East £576 | £592 | £568 | £571 | £575 | 2.7 4.2 06 | -09 Mold West £519 | £565 | £573 | £550 | £551 | 9.0 16 4.5 6.0
Buckley Bistre West £531 | £542 | £585 | £589 | £571 | 2.2 8.2 08 | 11.1 Mostyn £856 | £788 | £668 | £647 | £699 | -8.0 | -140 | -2.5 -24.5
Buckley Mountain £503 | £571 | £575 | £588 | £582 | -3.7 0.6 2.1 1.0 New Brighton £666 | £619 | £680 | £938 | £723 | -7.0 9.2 38.6 40.8
Buckley Pentrobin £607 | £574 | £626 | £558 | £590 | -5.4 85 | -112 | -82 Northop £769 | £717 | £659 | £712 | £711 | -6.8 7.4 6.9 7.4
Caergwrle £527 | £484 | £524 | £505 | £512 | -8.0 75 | 35 | -4.1 Northop Hall £604 | £633 | £746 | £718 | £683 | 4.9 18.6 4.5 19.0
Caerwys £500 | £586 | £585 | £552 | £578 | 22 | 02 | -55 | -7.9 Penyffordd £748 | £803 | £740 | £687 | £742 | 7.5 85 71 8.1
Cilcain £608 | £734 | £868 | £717 | £733 | 206 | 221 | -247 | 17.9 Queensferry £464 | £544 | £842 | £515 | £582 | 17.2 | 64.3 | -705 | 10.9
Connah's Quay Central | £452 | £474 | £490 |£515 | £487 | 48 | 36 | 55 | 139 Saltney Mold £486 | £498 | £533 | £575 | £523 | 2.4 7.1 8.6 18.1
Connah's Quay Golftyn | £535 | £3,146 | £2,552 | £590 | £1,614 | 487.7 | -110.9 | -366.5 | 10.3 Saltney Stonebridge | £550 | £553 | £586 | £587 | £570 | 0.4 6.0 0.1 6.6
Connah's Quay South | £649 | £740 | £628 | £668 | £662 | 140 | -172 | 6.2 3.0 Sealand £904 | £804 | £762 | £695 | £812 | -19.1 42 6.7 -30.1
Connah's Quay Wepre | £751 | £543 | £565 | £630 | £631 | -27.8 | 3.0 87 | -16.1 Shotton East £495 | £451 | £505 | £499 | £493 | -9.0 11.0 1.3 0.8
Ewloe £749 | £719 | £706 | £685| £711 | -39 | 1.7 | 29 | -85 Shotton Higher £1,337 | £540 | £460 | £508 | £755 | -59.6 | -6.0 3.6 -62.0
Ffynnongroyw £488 | £502 | £515 | £524 | £510 | 2.9 2.7 2.0 7.5 Shotton West £449 | £456 | £493 | £512 | £482 | 1.7 8.1 4.2 14.0
Flint Castle £553 | £552 | £531 | £512| £532 | -01 | -38 | -34 | -7.4 gﬁfg}’%‘;’:ﬁd £637 | £699 | £661 | £742 | £689 | 9.7 6.0 12.8 16.5
Flint Coleshill £520 | £530 | £528 | £544 | £532 | 18 | -03 | 3.0 4.6 Treuddyn £536 | £621 | £625 | £673 | £622 | 15.8 0.7 9.0 25.5
Flint Oakenholt £533 | £518 | £558 | £584 | £551 | -2.8 7.4 4.9 9.5 Whitford £698 | £732 | £694 | £734 | £711 | 4.8 5.3 5.6 5.1
Flint Trelawny £710 | £621 | £856 | £631 | £700 | -125 | 331 | -31.7 | -11.2 Flintshire £631 | £707 | £715 | £612 | £663 | 12.0 1.4 -16.4 -3.0
Greenfield £483 | £543 | £523 | £522 | £517 | 124 | -42 | 03 | 7.9
Gronant £653 | £573 | £996 | £663 | £759 | -12.2 | 647 | -51.0 | 1.4
Gwernaffield £798 | £670 | £749 | £636 | £716 | -161 | 99 | -142 | -20.4
Gwernymynydd £1,660 | £702 | £697 | £582 | £914 | -57.7 | -03 | -6.9 | -64.9
Halkyn £585 | £774 | £834 | £787 | £790 | 323 | 103 | -81 | 345
Hawarden £789 | £797 | £752 | £788 | £777 | 09 | 56 | 45 | -0.1
Higher Kinnerton £677 | £709 | £820 | £730 | £736 4.6 16.5 -13.2 7.9
Holywell Central £500 | £504 | £490 | £520 | £505 | 0.8 29 | 6.2 4.1
Holywell East £549 | £554 | £545 | £575 | £555 | 0.9 | -1.7 55 4.7
Holywell West £526 | £556 | £623 | £565 | £565 | 5.8 | 12.6 | -109 | 7.4

Source: Vizzihomes

arc 19



2.28 The overall figures mask geographical differences. The 15 wards with the largest rent increases are illustrated in chart 4. There are some very large rent increases in these wards and these

2.29

0t abed

areas provide significant opportunity for future investment, if they could be continued.

Chart 5 brings together two parts of the evidence base. It compares the total number of new properties coming onto the market in 2012 as a percentage of all rented stock in the 20 wards with
the highest average rent increases from 2009-2012. The Flintshire averages are also illustrated. The chart shows that although there is not a consistent link between the activity in the market
and rent increases, there is a general correlation between wards with the highest rental increases and number of new properties coming onto the market in 2012.

Chart 4: The 20 Wards with the largest rent increases

The 20 wards with the largest rent increases

Chart 5: Average rent levels and rented stock

» 408
40 0
345
o 313
| 277
2 255
25 ss |
19
= 165 17 181
139 14 145
151 g 7g 94 95 103 109 11.1 11.3
10 +Z ] |
57 H
0 T T T T ‘ ‘ | | | |
XL I T L A s L LSS S
N Q,{" L @ @ @0 (5\\0 O .\o(b &O K 66 S $O @ &
S & P © W FF & QPP NS
@0 \PQ O@ (b\\ Q)Q' \$Q) & *\OQ @ $"b 5\) S «K c}é Q)Q) S@
é X N O\> @\6 O o G Q éo N: 5
< <& & &2 * N
& S X 5 e
& M & S N
< P & &
NS
<&

Average rent levels and rented stock

O Average rent increase 2009-12 m No of properties coming onto the market as a %age of rented stock

Source: Vizzhomes

Source: Vizzhomes

arc

20




Tt obed

2.30 The average rent change 2009 to 2012 is shown geographically in Map 5.

Map 5: The average rent change L 35

2009 to 2012 >>_x_
e

pe

¢

% Change

B =10
[ -10to <0
[Joto<10

B 10+

arc

21



2.31 Table 10 shows average rents by property type and bed size>. Since 2009, average rents for flats have increased by 2.8%, whilst for houses there has been a reduction of -2.7%. The biggest
rent increases have been for 1 bed flats, and smaller houses. The larger houses are based on relatively small sample sizes.

2.32 The higher rental increases for smaller homes may be linked to the caps on LHA and many households may have chosen the private rented sector as a ‘stepping stone’ into homeownership
and are renting smaller (cheaper) properties whilst they save for deposits for mortgages.

Table 10:  Rent levels by property type in wards

Property size Average %age change 2009-2012
£pcm
Flat £491 2.8%
Bed sit £416 £401 £461 £388 £422 -6.8%
1 £412 £436 £429 £434 £429 5.3%
2 £533 £547 £546 £533 £540 0.0%
3 £549 £499 £514 £554 £534 0.8%
4 NA NA £1,160 £650 £905 NA
5 NA £950 NA NA £950 NA
6 £550 NA £358 NA £422 NA
House £658 £754 £760 £640 £700 -2.7%
0 £4,074* £492 £687 £575 £1,050 -85.9%
T |1 £397 £410 £455 £481 £437 21.1%
8 2 £534 £878 £548 £543 £615 1.7%
@ 3 £610 £629 £842 £629 £680 3.1%
|'I\>) 4 £869 £924 £904 £906 £901 4.3%
5 £1,133 £1,183 £1,198 £1,014 £1,125 -10.5%
6 £858** £1,950 £2,510 £1,582 £2,022 84.3%
7 £2,165** £2,083 NA £4,000 £2,392 84.8%
8 NA NA £1,400 NA £1,400 NA
Flintshire £631 £707 £715 £612 £663 -3.0%

Source: Vizzihomes

® This data is available at ward level but too large to include within this report.

arc? 22



¢t obed

2.33
2.34

2.35

2.36

Affordability

We have considered two types of affordability in Flintshire. The affordability for households dependent on Local Housing Allowance and the affordability for economically active households.

We have reviewed all of the properties that came onto the market in each year from 2009 to 2012 (5,613) and compared the rent levels with the Local Housing Allowance caps for Flintshire.

We have then recozded the number of properties that were available within the LHA caps by bed size and expressed this as a percentage of all of that property type available. The results are
shown in Table 11.

Since 2009, 22.3% of all properties coming to the market have been within the Local Housing Allowance caps. This increases to 26.3% for 1 bed properties. The overall average is is lower
than usual figures that arc” identifies in other local authorities, where the average is usually around 30-40%

During the four year period, only 8 bed-sits/shared rooms were available within Local Housing Allowance levels. It is very likely that this type of property is available but not advertised through
letting agents but given that, it is also likely that it is of a lower quality and management standard than properties let through managing agents.

Table 11:  Affordability by property type

No of beds Total No

No % No % No % No % No %
Bed sit 2 13.3 0 0.0 4 5.6 2 5.6 8 6.1
1 45 35.4 41 31.1 32 22.5 34 19.4 152 26.3
2 92 20.9 95 21.2 75 14.5 79 12.5 341 16.7
3 194 35.7 144 317 144 24.7 141 22.0 623 28
4 36 31.9 21 21.9 27 17.9 33 19.9 117 22.2
5 1 5.3 1 4.3 0 0.0 5 17.2 7 7.2
6 2 50.0 0 0.0 2 16.7 0 0.0 4 20
Flintshire 372 29.4 302 25.9 284 18.8 294 17.5 1252 223

2.37

Source: Vizzihomes

Chart 6 illustrates the changing affordable levels for properties. Since 2009, there has been a reduction in the number of properties coming onto the market within the LHA caps and therefore
choice has reduced for households dependent on LHA, this is most noticeable for smaller and larger property.

The proportion of properties within LHA levels 2009-12

Chart 6: The percentage of properties within

60 - LHA caps 2009-2012

50 Source: Vizzihomes

40

30 -+

20 ~

10

2009 2010 2011 2012 Total

flintshire

‘—Q—Bed Sit —m— 1 2

‘LHA Caps were only introduced in 20011 but for the purposes of this report we have assumed they have always been in place.

arc?

23



717 obed

2.38 The LHA caps are forecast to increase by 1% in 2014 and 2015. Given the previous rent increases in many of the wards in Flintshire, the proportion of properties affordable within LHA caps is
likely to reduce over the next two years. Because the rent increases are different in different locations it is likely that the Flintshire market will become more polarised between properties
managed within LHA and those for economically active households.

2.39 Table 13, illustrates the monthly and annual net income levels that would be required to rent a property in each ward, if the rent accounted for 30% of household income. The rent levels are
based on 2012 figures when lower quartile annual gross income was £17,981 and the average annual gross income was £26,161°.

2.40 There were no areas where households on lower quartile net incomes could afford average rent levels unless that used over 30% of their household income.

2.41 Households earning average household earnings could afford average rent levels in most areas with the exception of Broughton North East, Cilcain, Halkyn, Hawarden, Higher Kinnerton,
Mold South, New Brighton, Trelawnyd and Gwaenysgor and Whitford

2.42 The least affordable ward was New Brighton and the most affordable Shotton East based on average rents.
Table 12:  Affordability by ward

2012 average Monthly Income required for rent to be Annual net 2012 average rent Monthly Income required for rent to be Annual net

rent levels £pcm  within 30% of household net income income levels £pcm within 30% of household net income income
Argoed £649 £2 164 £25,967 Hawarden £788 £2,627 £31,523
Aston £657 £2,190 £26,286 Higher Kinnerton £730 £2,435 £29,217
Bagillt East £568 £1,894 £22,728 Holywell Central £520 £1,735 £20,818
Bagillt West £535 £1,784 £21,404 Holywell East £575 £1,917 £23,000
Broughton North East £715 £2,385 £28,615 Holywell West £565 £1,883 £22,600
Broughton South £635 £2 117 £25,400 Hope £674 £2,248 £26,976
Brynford £674 £2,248 £26,971 Leeswood £660 £2,199 £26,390
Buckley Bistre East £571 £1,903 £22 842 Llanfynydd £619 £2,062 £24,747
Buckley Bistre West £589 £1,965 £23,575 Mancot £642 £2,141 £25,688
Buckley Mountain £588 £1,958 £23,500 Mold Broncoed £592 £1,972 £23,669
Buckley Pentrobin £558 £1,859 £22,310 Mold East £509 £1,696 £20,350
Caergwrle £505 £1,684 £20,212 Mold South £794 £2 648 £31,773
Caerwys £552 £1,841 £22,088 Mold West £550 £1,832 £21,985
Cilcain £717 £2,391 £28,692 Mostyn £647 £2 157 £25,878
Connah's Quay Central £515 £1,717 £20,600 New Brighton £938 £3,126 £37,511
Connah's Quay Golftyn £590 £1,967 £23,606 Northop £712 £2,374 £28,491
Connah's Quay South £668 £2.227 £26,718 Northop Hall £718 £2,395 £28,739
Connah's Quay Wepre £630 £2,100 £25197 Penyffordd £687 £2,290 £27,478
Ewloe £685 £2,283 £27,397 Queensferry £515 £1,716 £20,590
Ffynnongroyw £524 £1,748 £20,970 Saltney Mold Junction £575 £1,915 £22,980
Flint Castle £512 £1,707 £20,482 Saltney Stonebridge £587 £1,956 £23,468
Flint Coleshill £544 £1,813 £21,754 Sealand £695 £2,317 £27,800
Flint Oakenholt £584 £1,947 £23,365 Shotton East £499 £1,663 £19,962
Flint Trelawny £631 £2,103 £25 236 Shotton Higher £508 £1,693 £20,314
Greenfield £522 £1,739 £20,869 Shotton West £512 £1,705 £20,462
Gronant £663 £2,209 £26,504 Trelawnyd and Gwaenysgor £742 £2,474 £29,692
Gwernaffield £636 £2,119 £25,429 Treuddyn £673 £2,244 £26,933
Gwernymynydd £582 £1,941 £23,291 Whitford £734 £2,445 £29,344
Halkyn £787 £2,624 £31,482 Flintshire £612 £2,039 £24,471

Source: Vizzihomes

° ONS Crown Copyright Reserved [from Nomis on 22 May 2013]

arc? 24



2.43 Table 13 shows the monthly and annual gross income levels that would be required to rent different property sizes. The rent levels are based on 2012 figures when lower quartile annual
gross income was £17,981 and the average annual gross income was £26,161°.

2.44 Households on lower quartile earning could only afford 1 bed flats based on a definition of spending up to 30% of household income on rent. For average earnings, larger properties - four bed
plus - can become unaffordable based on average rent levels.”

Table 13:  Affordability by property type and size

Property size 2012 average rent levels pcm Monthly Income required for rent to be within 30% of household net income Annual net income
Flat £490 £1,633 £19,594
0 £388 £1,293 £15,516
1 £434 £1,448 £17,375
2 £533 £1,778 £21,332
3 £554 £1,845 £22,145
4 £650 £2,167 £26,000
House £640 £2,133 £25,601
0 £575 £1,918 £23,016
g 1 £481 £1,603 £19,234
c_; 2 £543 £1,809 £21,706
! 3 £629 £2,098 £25,171
4 £906 £3,022 £36,258
5 £1,014 £3,380 £40,566
6 £1,582 £5,272 £63,267
Flintshire £612 £2,039 £24,471

Source: Vizzihomes

® ONS Crown Copyright Reserved [from Nomis on 22 May 2013]

" Averages will mask local geographical differences

arc?




2.45

2.46

2.47

ot abed

Properties let

The information shown in this report has used data taken from a ‘new instructions’ report. This tracks all properties that come onto a market and is based on an electronic trawl of data. It is
estimated to cover 99% of the market. What is more difficult to report is how many of those properties are then let. This data is taken from a ‘weekly let’ report and relies on individual agents
updating their records. Whilst we have a very good sample of properties let to identify their characteristics and the time property takes to let, it is not possible to provide the actual number of
properties let. We do however; know that in Flintshire, of the 5,613 properties that came onto the market between 2009 and 2012, at least 48.4% (2,720) of them were let, although likely to be
much higher.

This provides us with a robust summary of the characteristics of properties that do get let and we have compared these below with those that came onto the market. Chart 7 illustrates the
percentage of flats and houses that came onto the market compared to the percentage that were let. There is a general balance of the market, although overall, a greater percentage flats
come onto the market than are let. This would suggest a small over supply of this property type but it could also indicate that the property is in a poor condition or in poor locations and
therefore not popular. The reverse is true for houses.

Chart 8 illustrates the percentage of properties coming onto the market and the percentage then let by property type and size. Again, we generally see a balance in the market. However,
there are small discrepancies between 1 bed flats coming onto the market and being let, suggesting a small over supply, and there also appears to be a small under supply of 2 bed flats
coming onto the market. The market for private rented housing tends to be in overall balance.

Chart 7: the proportion of properties that come onto the market and are Chart 8: the proportion of properties that came onto the market and the
then let by property type 2009-2012 proportion let
The proportion of properties that came onto the The proportion of properties that came onto the market and
market and are then let by property type 2009-2012 the proportion let
90 - 82.6 81.2 45 1
80 - 40 - 39.88.3
70 35
60 - 30 - 27 28.1
50 1 25
40 T 20
30 1 15 -
20 | 17.4 18.8 0 9 9.1 ° 9.39.8
6.8
10 - | 3
5 0500 0504 22 1.71.7
(O 0 -
House Flat .
Bedist 1BF 2BF 3BF 1BH 2BH 3BH 4BH 5BH
m onto @ let m onto mkt O let
Source: Vizzihomes Source: Vizzihomes

arc

26



Rent differentials
2.48 The rent that property is advertised at and the rent it is let at can often be different and may demonstrate a market pressure if rents are being negotiated up or an oversupply if rents are
successfully negotiated down.

2.49 Chart 9 below illustrates the percentage differences in rent negotiations from 2009-2012%. For properties coming onto the market, the data confirms that rent levels being advertised reduced
by 3% from 2009-2012. However, when properties were let they increased by 0.3%. This suggests that rents are being negotiated upwards but it may be that lower quality (and therefore
cheaper) were being let. However, as the market seems to be generally in balance, we would conclude that some rents are being negotiated upwards.

Chart 9: Rent differentials

Rent differentials 2009-2012

25
20
15

5

Q

(@)

[0} 10

D

\l

m onto O let

Source: Vizzihome

® 2 bed flats coming onto the market did not change between 2009-2012 and show as 0

arc? 27



gt obed

Time to let property

2.50

The time to let a property can indicate how popular a particular property type is, how popular an area is or whether a property is in good condition. It can also indicate an

undersupply/oversupply of a particular property type. The time to let a property is a very useful measure of the health of the rental market and this section considers how long it took for
property to be let after coming onto the market.

2.51

Table 14, shows the average time to let a property in weeks in each of the years 2009-2012 by ward and shows the percentage change in the number of weeks, year on year and overall from

2009 to 2012. Over 2009 to 2012, the average time it took to let property in Flintshire was 12.4 weeks. However, during 2011 and 2012 this time reduced significantly and during 2012, the
average time to let property was 7.6 weeks. Since 2010, the time to let a property has been reducing and quite significantly. This would suggest that there has been an increased demand for
properties in the private rented sector over the past two years.

Table 14:

2010

2011

Time to let by ward 2009-2012
Time to let in weeks

2012

Average

% age

% age
change change
2009-10 2010-11

% age
change
2011-12

% age
change
2009-12

Time to let in weeks

2010

2011

2012 Average

% age % age
change change
2009-10 2010-11

% age
change
201112

% age
change
2009-12

Argoed 90 | 83 |176| 75 | 102 74 | 1112 | 572 | -16.3% Hawarden 73 | 236 | 158 | 10.7 | 145 | 2222 | -331 | -32.2 | 46.1%
Aston 133 | 313 | 63 | 48 | 114 | 1346 | 798 | 244 | -64.2% Higher Kinnerton | 17.1 | 52 | 17.3 | 6.0 | 122 | 699 | 2348 | -653 | -65.0%
Bagillt East 110|142 | 74 | 67 | 89 201 | -47.9 | -99 | -39.4% Holywell Central | 14.9 | 21.4 | 21.8 | 91 | 16.9 | 438 | 16 | -58.2 | -38.9%
Bagillt West 96 | 308 | 49 | 60 | 92 | 2218 | -842 | 243 | -36.9% Holywell East 68 | 130 | 7.7 | 42 | 841 926 | 410 | -452 | -37.8%
Broughton North East | 10.7 | 280 | 85 | 66 | 114 | 1613 | 69.7 | 227 | -38.9% Holywell West 70 | 188 | 232 | 98 | 161 | 1679 | 239 | -57.7 | 403%
Broughton South 53 | 153 | 48 | 63 | 74 | 1895 | -685 | 309 | 19.2% Hope 83 | 198 | 214 | 58 | 114 | 1394 | 82 | 727 | 29.3%
Brynford 93 | 336 | 228 | 92 | 200 | 2635 | -321 | -596 | -03% Leeswood 86 | 182 | 318 | 94 | 193 | 1112 | 748 | -703 | 98%
Buckley Bistre East 48 | 117|193 | 75 | 108 | 1456 | 655 | 614 | 56.9% Lianfynydd 80 | 286 | 59 | 112 | 146 | 2571 | 795 | 916 | 40.3%
Buckley Bistre West 86 | 124 | 175 | 79 | 108 | 439 | 408 | 547 | -81% Mancot 103 | 17.9 | 139 | 75 | 122 | 729 | 220 | 463 | 27.7%
Buckley Mountain 10.2 | 19.8 | 8.6 6.3 10.8 945 -56.4 -26.5 -37.6% Mold Broncoed 8.2 | 228 | 10.1 | 8.8 12.5 177.6 -55.5 -13.1 7.4%
Buckley Pentrobin 108 | 215 | 101 | 54 | 121 99.8 | -531 | -468 | -501% Mold East 130 | 130 | 281 | 93 | 159 | 00 | 1162 | -668 | -28.0%
Caergwrle 123 717 | 33 | 52 | 114 | 4811 | -953 | 56.0 | -57.8% Mold South 160 | 282 | 12.7 | 57 | 144 | 763 | -550 | -550 | -64.3%
Caerwys 113 | 194 | 495 | 105 | 230 | 712 | 1554 | 789 | -76% Mold West 83 | 218 | 159 | 91 | 150 | 1619 | 273 | -429 | 87%
Cilcain 196 | 152 | 406 | 140 | 215 | 225 | 167.7 | -655 | -28.5% Mostyn 50 | 164 | 68 | 81 | 85 | 2280 | 585 | 187 | 61.4%
Connah's Quay Central 70 | 124 | 43 5.4 7.3 77.8 -65.2 24.6 -22.9% New Brighton 105 | 156 | 5.8 | 4.7 9.0 48.7 -63.1 -19.0 | -55.6%
Connah's Quay Golftyn | 54 | 1756 | 92 | 43 | 98 | 2217 | -47.4 | 632 | -209% Northop 130 | 238 | 188 | 68 | 142 | 831 | 208 | -640 | -47.8%
Connah's Quay South | 7.0 | 150 | 61 | 72 | 85 | 1143 | 596 | 184 | 25% Northop Hall 75 | 156 | 54 | 93 | 94 | 1076 | 650 | 706 | 23.8%
Connah's Quay Wepre 110 | 54 | 49 59 5.7 -50.9 -10.1 21.8 -46.2% Penyffordd 75 1192 | 282 | 94 17.9 155.6 47.0 -66.6 25.3%
Ewloe 107 | 161 | 167 | 7.7 | 128 | 505 | 35 | -536 | -27.8% Queensferry 10.0 | 37.9 | 141 | 41 | 162 | 278.8 | 627 | -70.9 | -58.9%
Ffynnongroyw 70 [ 235 88 | 89 | 105 | 2357 | -626 | 13 | .. f:::gznm'd 76 | 143|166 | 61 | 106 | 882 | 165 | -63.4 | -19.7%
Flint Castle 135197 | 63 | 42 | 89 457 | 680 | 332 | o0 gf‘o'tr?:gn 4o 70 | 55 | 91 | 66 | 74 | 218 | 665 | 274 | .o
Flint Coleshill 78 | 137 | 200 | 59 | 113 | 760 | 457 | -706 | -245% Sealand 53 | 123 | 148 | 44 | 99 | 1324 | 208 | 707 | -17.6%
Flint Oakenholt 92 | 167|333 | 73 | 177 | 816 | 995 | 783 | -21.2% Shotton East 50 | 208 | 169 | 6.9 | 142 | 3156 | 187 | 591 | 38.0%
Flint Trelawny 120 | 102 | 7.8 | 124 | 110 | 153 | 238 | 606 | 3.7% Shotton Higher 25 | 43 | 138|106 | 90 | 733 | 2173 | 229 | 324.0%
Greenfield 78 | 225 | 121 | 7.9 | 149 | 1897 | -463 | -349 | 1.4% Shotton West 110 | 36 | 17.7 | 3.9 | 7.7 | 671 | 3887 | -77.8 | -64.4%
Gronant 147 258 | 110 | 85 | 130 | 752 | 573 | 225 | .. oot 25 | 40.1 | 141 | 99 | 180 | 15057 | 650 | 298 |,oc o0
Gwernaffield 57 | 380 | 45 | 162 | 134 | 5706 | -882 | 2600 | 185.9% Treuddyn 40 | 335 | 75 | 168 | 167 | 7375 | 776 | 1240 | 3200%
Gwernymynydd 86 | 127 | 195 | 7.8 | 127 | 478 | 534 | -600 | -93% Whitford 156 | 224 | 176 | 123 | 170 | 437 | 215 | 301 | 21.1%
Halkyn 20 | 15 | 96 | 100| 81 250 | 5417 | 39 | 400.0% Flintshire 9.8 | 183 | 143 | 7.6 | 12.4 | 86.4 | -22.2 | -46.8 | -22.9%
Source: Vizzihomes

arc* 28



61 obed

Map 6: The average time to let a property 2012

Average Time

L] <5
[]5t0<7
[ 7t0<9
M o+

arc

29



2.52 Table 15, shows the average time to let property by property type and size and the percentage change year on year and overall from 2009 to 2012. The time to let both flats and houses has
increased although there have been very large reductions during 2011-12 suggesting that the market has only recently increased in demand and activity.

2.53 However, there are quite significant differences between property sizes. Focusing on the timeframe during 2011-2012, there have been significant reductions in the time to let all properties
but the largest reductions are for smaller properties, particularly flats. This suggests the demand for these properties has increased recently and that is potentially the case now that Local
Housing allowance caps have been introduced. This may have an effect of forcing’ households into smaller properties because of the amount of benefit that is available to fund rent.

Table 15:  Time to let by property type and size 1009-12
Time to let in weeks

Property size 2010 2011 2012 Overall average % age change 2009-10 % age change 2010-11 % age change 2011-12 % age change 2009-2012
Flat 17.9 16.9 8.1 13.2 64.4% 5.7% -51.9%
0 19.2 10.0 3.6 11.8 NA -47.8% -64.0% NA
1 8.1 14.5 23.0 7.4 14.3 79.0% 58.3% -67.9% -9.1%
2 12.9 19.2 12.3 8.6 12.6 48.6% -35.8% -30.2% -33.5%
3 5.0 28.7 9.5 8.7 12.7 473.3% -66.9% -8.8% 73.3%
4 27.0 27.0 NA NA NA NA
6 1.0 1.0 1.0 NA 0.0% NA NA
0 2.0 8.7 2.0 6.6 -100.0% NA -76.9% 0.0%
1 11.2 13.2 17.3 8.8 12.6 18.4% 30.9% -49.4% -21.5%
U |2 9.9 17.1 16.4 7.2 12.7 71.7% -3.8% -56.1% -27.5%
g 3 9.2 18.1 11.8 7.1 11.4 95.7% -34.6% -40.2% -23.5%
@D 4 10.2 24.8 12.5 8.5 13.0 143.1% -49.7% -32.0% -16.9%
g 5 10.2 28.3 16.1 11.8 15.3 177.8% -43.1% -26.5% 16.1%
6 50.0 5.0 4.3 13.6 NA -90.0% -13.3% NA
7 27.0 27.0 27.0 NA 0.0% NA NA
8 2.0 2.0 NA NA NA NA

Flintshire

2.54 Chart 10 illustrates the time take in weeks to let property in each rent band and shows a reduction from 2010 until 2012 in all rent levels.

Source: Vizzihomes

The time to let property in weeks by rentband 2010-2012

30.0

25.2

LHA - £499

£500-£750

£750-£999

£1,000+

m 2010
m 2011
0O 2012

Chart 10: Time to let in weeks by rent

band 2010-12

arc




Rental yields

2.55 Table 16 provides a guide to rental yields achievable in different wards. It assumes average rent levels and average sales values® and allows for 12% management and maintenance costs
including voids and bad debts Rental yields based on average rents and values are relatively low. The average is 4%. The highest rental yield is in Flint Oakenholt (6.8%), the lowest yield is
in Llanfynydd and Higher Kinnerton (2.4%). These yields are relatively low compared to many markets arc4 has worked in and although do not reach the 7+% level where investors could be
interested, are only taking averages of the market and therefore there will be areas where yields are much higher. This could provide an opportunity for investors.

Table 16:  Rental yields by ward

W ARG Average Rent Annual average Netincome Rental Average sales TR Annual average Netincome Rental
i e PCM 2012 rental income 12% costs  yields LT Value 2012 SOIIH rental income 12% costs  yields
Value 2012 2012
Argoed £137,147 £649 £7,788 £6,853 5.0 Higher Kinnerton £320,143 £730 £8,760 £7,709 2.4
Aston £170,853 £657 £7,884 £6,938 4.1 Holywell Central £86,167 £520 £6,240 £5,491 6.4
Bagillt East £119,273 £568 £6,816 £5.998 5.0 Holywell East £106,746 £575 £6,900 £6,072 57
Bagillt West £84,147 £535 £6,420 £5,650 6.7 Holywell West £143,558 £565 £6,780 £5,966 4.2
Broughton North East £179,908 £715 £8,580 £7,550 4.2 Hope £146,880 £674 £8,088 £7,117 4.8
Broughton South £155,708 £635 £7,620 £6,706 4.3 Leeswood £149,000 £660 £7,920 £6,970 4.7
Brynford £186,679 £674 £8,088 £7 117 3.8 Llanfynydd £274,817 £619 £7,428 £6,537 2.4
Buckley Bistre East £109,440 £571 £6,852 £6,030 55 Mancot £149,311 £642 £7,704 £6,780 4.5
Buckley Bistre West £126,922 £589 £7,068 £6,220 4.9 Mold Broncoed £146,185 £592 £7,104 £6,252 4.3
Buckley Mountain £155,788 £588 £7,056 £6,209 4.0 Mold East £137,380 £509 £6,108 £5,375 3.9
o Buckley Pentrobin £173,074 £558 £6,696 £5,892 3.4 Mold South £209,327 £794 £9,528 £8,385 4.0
g Caergwrle £119,591 £505 £6,060 £5,333 45 Mold West £167,135 £550 £6,600 £5,808 3.5
) Caerwys £217,400 £552 £6,624 £5,829 2.7 Mostyn £153,136 £647 £7,764 £6,832 4.5
CHH Cilcain £282,516 £717 £8,604 £7,572 2.7 New Brighton £152,690 £938 £11,256 £9,905 6.5
Connah's Quay Central £96,686 £515 £6,180 £5,438 5.6 Northop £258,835 £712 £8,544 £7,519 2.9
Connah's Quay Golftyn £117,856 £590 £7,080 £6,230 5.3 Northop Hall £169,643 £718 £8,616 £7,582 4.5
Connah's Quay South £160,527 £668 £8,016 £7,054 4.4 Penyffordd £171,058 £687 £8,244 £7,255 4.2
Connah's Quay Wepre £132,438 £630 £7,560 £6,653 5.0 Queensferry £96,909 £515 £6,180 £5,438 5.6
Ewloe £183,789 £685 £8,220 £7,234 3.9 Saltney Mold Junction £115,607 £575 £6,900 £6,072 53
Ffynnongroyw £100,125 £524 £6,288 £5533 55 Saltney Stonebridge £138,757 £587 £7,044 £6,199 4.5
Flint Castle £79,688 £512 £6,144 £5,407 6.8 Sealand £164,935 £695 £8,340 £7,339 4.4
Flint Coleshill £140,183 £544 £6,528 £5.745 4.1 Shotton East £106,926 £499 £5,988 £5,269 4.9
Flint Oakenholt £90,469 £584 £7.008 £6,167 6.8 Shotton Higher £106,313 £508 £6,096 £5,364 5.0
Flint Trelawny £149,125 £631 £7,572 £6,663 45 Shotton West £104,868 £512 £6,144 £5,407 5.2
, Trelawnyd and
Greenfield £108.680 £522 £6.264 £5512 5 1 Gwaenysgor £204,339 £742 £8,904 £7,836 3.8
Gronant £120,496 £663 £7,956 £7,001 5.8 Treuddyn £185,800 £673 £8,076 £7,107 3.8
Gwernaffield £224 327 £636 £7.632 £6,716 3.0 Whitford £218,765 £734 £8,808 £7,751 3.5
Gwernymynydd £188,800 £582 £6,984 £6,146 33 Flintshire £162,125 £612 £7,344 £6,463 4.0
Halkvn £787 Source: Vizzihome Average rent levels, Sales values CLG House Price
y £243 591 £9,444 £8,311 3.4 Statistics; Land Registry Price Paid Dataset
Hawarden £214,875 £788 £9,456 £8,321 3.9

® There will be significant difference between property types and specific locations

arc? 31



ZS obed

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

3.10

3.11

3.12

In summary and conclusion

This report has provided detailed information about the private rented market in Flintshire since 2009.

Total stock

The Census 2011 confirms that there are 629 (11.5%) households living in the private rented sector in Flintshire; this is lower than the national figure for England and Wales of 18.1% but
comparable to the 12% of households that are living in the private rented sector in Wales. The highest percentage is in Queensferry (24.7%) and the lowest Mold South (4.5%). Other areas
with high proportions of properties in the private rented sector include Shotton East, Shotton West, Salthey Mold Junction, Mold Broncoed, Holywell Central and Ffynnongroyw.

Overall, the private rented sector has increased by 4.1 percentage points to 11.5%; an overall increase of 55.4% and as a result both the owner occupied sectors and affordable housing
sectors have reduced, as confirmed by the Census 2001 and 2011

The sector is generally concentrated in the lower value housing market areas where the property values are lower and would suggest that the sector is a lower value offer, proving an
extension to the social rented sector. There are however, a number of wards where the size of the private rented sector is above the Flintshire and the property values are also above the
average price for Flintshire such as Broughton North East, Caerwys and Gwernymynydd. This suggests that there will be higher value properties available in the private rented sector and as
these wards have experienced a reasonable increase in scale of the private rented sector over the past 10 years, suggests that the growth in the sector is not only confined to the lower value
markets but also for higher income economically active markets.

Properties on the market

From 2009 to 2012, 5,613 properties have come onto the market. This number has increased from 1,264 in 2009 to 1,680 in 2012; an increase of 32.9%. The total number coming onto the
market has increased year on year with 2012 seeing the largest number of properties coming onto the market during the past four years of 1,680 or 29.9%.

The number of flats that have come onto the market has increased from 2009 to 2012 but the proportion of flats still only represents 18.8% of all properties in 2012. The majority of properties
coming onto the market are houses and represent 82.6% over the past four years.

There is a relatively good supply of properties for families (the largest growing market in the private rented sector). 36.3% of properties have been 2 bed properties and 39.6% 3 bed
properties. The figure for three bed properties is higher than arc* usually see, as 2 bed properties normally dominate markets.

However, there are fewer larger properties. Only 2.2% of properties brought onto the market in the past four years have been 4 bed plus. By comparison, there are very few smaller properties
and only 2.3% of all properties brought onto the market in the past four years have been bed-sits. Interestingly the number of smaller units, bed-sits and one bed properties that have come
onto the market has increased in the past few years, potentially as a response to the LHA benefit caps.

This property offer is likely to create shortages of property for household affected by the shared room rate or looking for smaller accommodation.

Rent levels

The average rent for a property in Flintshire from 2009-2012 was £663 pcm. Since 2009, average rents in Flintshire have reduced by 3% although there was a healthy increase during 2009-
10. The wide fluctuations suggest a relatively un-established market that has not developed consistent trends to reflect the growing role the private rented sector has to play in meeting
housing need and demand.

Overall rent reductions at a local authority level are unusual and not often seen in other local authorities. However, the overall rent reduction is being driven by some very large reductions in a
small number of wards. In 29 of the 57 wards, rent increases where above 4%.

There are some very large rent increases in a number of areas which provides a significant opportunity for future investment, if they could be continued.

arc

32



€G obed

3.13

3.14

3.15

3.16

3.17

3.18

3.19

3.20

For properties coming onto the market, the data confirms that rent levels being advertised reduced by 3% from 2009-2012. However, when properties were let they increased by 0.3%. This
suggests that rents are being negotiated upwards but it may be that lower quality (and therefore cheaper) were being let. However, as the market seems to be generally in balance, we would
conclude that some rents are being negotiated upwards.

Affordability

Since 2009, 22.3% of all properties coming to the market have been within the Local Housing Allowance caps. This increases to 26.3% for 1 bed properties. The overall average is lower than
usual figures that arc” identifies in other local authorities, where the average is usually around 30-40%.

During the four year period, only 8 bed-sits/shared rooms were available within Local Housing Allowance levels. It is very likely that this type of property is available but not advertised through
letting agents but given that, it is also likely that it is of a lower quality and management standard than properties let through managing agents.

This will create limited choices and geographies for households dependent on local housing allowance. It is likely to worsen as local housing allowance is limited further through new
government policy. Overall, the sector is lower value and therefore likely to be lower income and so the impact of welfare reforms will be significant. This may mean that:

e Landlords leave the sector by choice or be forced if their properties are repossessed
e Tenants may face illegal evictions

e Homelessness presentations may increase

e Landlords may be unable to afford to maintain their properties

e There may be increased exported costs as a result of poor health and injury in the private rented sector as homes are not maintained and/or tenants cannot afford to heat them etc. This
will impact on regional and local support services

e The potential polarisation of the private rented sector into very poor quality and good quality, lower and higher rent levels.

Properties let

There is a general balance of the market; the proportions of property types that come onto the market are similar to the proportion of property types that get let; however, overall, a greater
percentage flats come onto the market than are let. This would suggest a small over supply of this property type but it could also indicate that the property is in a poor condition or in poor
locations and therefore not popular. The reverse is true for houses.

However, there are small discrepancies between 1 bed flats coming onto the market and being let, suggesting a small over supply and conversely there is also evidence of a small under
supply of 2 bed flats coming onto the market. The market for private rented housing tends to be in overall balance.

Time to let a property

Over 2009 to 2012, the average time it took to let property in Flintshire was 12.4 weeks. However, during 2011 and 2012 this time reduced significantly and during 2012, the average time to
let property was 7.6 weeks. Since 2010, the time to let a property has been reducing and quite significantly. This would suggest that there has been an increased demand for properties in the
private rented sector over the past two years; although there will be different demands for different property types.

Focusing on the timeframe during 2011-2012, there have been significant reductions in the time to let all properties but the largest reductions are for smaller properties, particularly flats. This
suggests the demand for these properties has increased recently which would correlate with the Local Housing Allowance caps and reflect the fact that Flintshire is a relatively low value
market.

arc

33



G abed

3.21

Rental yields
Rental yields based on average rents and values are relatively low. The average is 4%. The highest rental yield is in Flint Oakenholt (6.8%), the lowest yield is in Llanfynydd and Higher
Kinnerton (2.4%). These yields are relatively low compared to many markets arc4 has worked in and although do not reach the 7+% level where investors could be interested, are only taking

averages of the market and therefore there will be areas where yields are much higher. This could provide an opportunity for investors.

34

arc



Agenda Item 6

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: HOUSING OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
DATE: MONDAY, 23 SEPTEMBER 2013

REPORT BY: DIRECTOR OF COMMUNITY SERVICES

SUBJECT: FLINT TOWN CENTRE (HOUSING REGENERATION)

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01  The purpose of this report is to consider the next steps in progressing
delivery of the Housing element of the Flint town Centre master plan,
including seeking Member support.

e For the use of Compulsory Purchase Order (CPO) powers if
necessary.

e To develop firm proposals to resolve Clwyd Alyn’s interest in 7
maisonettes

e For firm proposals to be developed for approval to progress the
new housing development

2.00 BACKGROUND

2.01 There has long been a local ambition to regenerate the town centre of
Flint. During 2011/12 DTZ were appointed by the council to undertake
a master planning exercise which was adopted by council following
extensive stakeholder and community consultation in June 2012.

2.02 The master planning exercise identified options and proposals to
improve the environment, retail, civic, housing and commercial offer in
the town centre. The master plan identified the sites for housing
regeneration which this report seeks to address.

2.03 On 13" December 2011 the Executive approved a phased
programme to empty the Flint maisonettes in preparation for a
regeneration scheme which would see new high homes provided as
part of a package of measures to regenerate Flint Town Centre.

2.04 To date, 157 maisonettes are empty, and one leaseholder has sold
their property to the council. Of those who have been re-housed, 57%
have been re-housed to council property in the North Area, 4% to both
the Easy and South respectively. 4% have moved into the private
rented sector, 8% to Housing Associations and the remainder have
either moved in with family, deceased or been evicted etc.

2.05 Six further tenants have accepted offers and are waiting to move.

Three further leaseholders have now accepted offers. Across the
remaining 3 Leas blocks there are only 2 home owners and one

Page 55



2.06

2.07

3.00

3.01

3.02

3.03

3.04

tenant whose situations are not fully resolved.

As the area has become increasingly empty there have been security
issues and an increase in the level of ASB. Security sheeting has had
to be fitted on ground floor and accessible vacant units, and an
overnight security service is in place. Cleaning and keeping the area
tidy is a high priority and the police have been working in partnership
with the council to manage the situation.

The first fully vacant block was Coleshill Lea, and this and the garages
adjacent to it were demolished in the Summer of 2012.

CONSIDERATIONS

The plan for Flint is based around the following six strategic
objectives:-

Transform Flint’'s physical image*

Reconnection of Flint’'s assets

Promote the town and it's opportunities

To better serve the local people*

Create economic growth through job creation*

To embed Flint into a sub regional tourism network

oOhwN =

Following approval of the Masterplan and building on its work, a
housing development brief was commissioned for Flint. The significant
footprint of the existing maisonette blocks provides an opportunity to
re-build nearly a quarter of the original medieval planned town — with
the new houses and streets aligning more sensitively to the original
grid pattern. It is intended that the new build provision within the
redevelopment will provide between 173 and 180 units dependent
upon the final agreed layout. These will be made up of a mix of,
apartments and 2 and 3 bedroom houses.

The development brief has now been completed and in April 2013 the
Flint Steering Group approved the final draft version, for
recommendation to cabinet for approval. Once approved this will form
supplementary planning guidance for any schemes which come
forward. The plan guides the developer on the density and layout of
properties, design features to follow etc. This will allow the council to
make sure that the new homes compliment the town and its history.
The design brief is attached to this report as Appendix A and B.

Compulsory Purchase Order

It is recommended that work commences to gain a Compulsory
Purchase Order for the whole of the housing redevelopment site. The
advantage of this is that it ensures that the council has clear title for
any future redevelopment and it could help with the repurchase of the
5 leaseholder maisonettes should negotiation not be successful.

Page 56



3.05

3.06

3.07

3.08

3.09

3.10

Approval to use CPO powers does not mean that the Council will
issue a CPO, however, it does allow for the flexibility to do so, should
it become necessary. In the event that a CPO is sought affected
residents would have the opportunity to object. Any objections would
be dealt with by way of a Planning Enquiry overseen by a Welsh
government Planning Inspector. Given that this process is driven by
the Planning System it would be advantageous for the Council to have
an approved Planning Permission for the Maisonettes site, which
gives the Inspector the opportunity to balance the community benefit
from the proposal against the rights of the individual. The Council
would be in a strong position to request a CPO under these
circumstances, as a clear plan is in place, the values offered are
reasonable and there will have been ongoing dialogue with the
owners around other forms of support.

Currently the Council is seeking to acquire by agreement land
required for the scheme which is owned by third parties. It may be
that such efforts are unsuccessful, in which case it would be
necessary for the Council to pursue the acquisition of the land by
compulsory purchase (by way of a CPO) as that will be the only
mechanism by which the Council can be certain that it will be able to
take possession of the land when required. As the CPO process can
be lengthy, Members’ support is sought at this stage to the making of
a CPO.

Section 226 91) (a) of the Town and County Planning Act 1990
enables the making of a CPO if the Council thinks that the acquisition
of land will facilitate the carrying out of development, re-development
or improvement on or in relation to land in the area, improving the
economic, social or environmental well-being of the area. That is
considered to be the case in relation to the Flint Town Centre
Masterplan.

In particular the acquisition of the Order is essential to facilitate:-
(a) the comprehensive redevelopment and improvement of
Flint Town Centre
(b) the delivery of a range of new house types, providing a
mixed tenure scheme for the Town Centre
(c) bringing forward a more diversified housing provision and
the re-invigoration of the local housing market supporting
the wider regeneration and sustainability of Flint Town
Centre
If approval is given to the making of a CPO, it is intended to instigate
the process as soon as possible. However, this does not mean that
the Council will have to rely on the CPO, but it does allow for the
flexibility to do so, should it become necessary.

Whilst the CPO would be made primarily to deal with parcels of land

owned by third parties who are unwilling to sell (for whatever reason)
it would cover all the land to be the subject of the scheme, including

Page 57



3.1

3.12

3.13

3.14

3.15

land owned by the Council. By doing so, any issues or restrictions
relating to the title(s) of the land can be overcome.

Leaseholder negotiations

The Council continues to negotiate with the 5 remaining leaseholders
within the Maisonette blocks. Following valuations from the District
Valuer (DV) and further valuation by an independent local estate
agent, each leaseholder has received an offer. The offers reflect
prices for equivalent sized accommodation within the Flint area, and
show the Council has been reasonable, taking into account a balance
of factors including the value of the homes, costs of security and
council tax while blocks remain standing.

Currently 3 offers have been accepted and this will influence the
phasing plan. The remaining 2 leaseholders have rejected the offers
made. Officers do not believe there is scope to increase the offer;
however, they continue to engage with the owners to offer other non
financial support with re-housing in an attempt to reach agreement.

Clwyd Alyn properties

Clwyd Alyn Housing Association own 7 Maisonettes originally
purchased in 2005. (They were keen to partner with the Council in any
regeneration scheme). Clwyd Alyn are still very interested in being a
partner with the council for the delivery of this current regeneration
scheme and have been doing some work with tenants of the
maisonettes to develop interest in forming a housing co-operative as
part of the new development.

The council has a number of options to deal with the Clwyd Alyn
interest on the site. These include:

1. Purchasing the properties Clwyd Alyn own.

This would provide clear title but would be challenging for the council
alongside other competing priorities for the housing capital
programme.

2. Asking a developer to purchase the units from Clwyd Alyn.
This could cause delays in getting blocks demolished and could
provide title issues for the new development as there would be mixed
land ownership

3. Agree a “deal in the round”

The aim of this approach is that there would be no financial outlay for
the council in cash terms. This arrangement would involve the council
providing land for future developments to an agreed value.

Option 3 is the recommended options and member support is sought
to develop firm proposals for formal approval.

Page 58



3.16

3.17

3.18

3.19

3.20

3.21

3.22

The New Development
The current tenure mix in Flint Town Centre is shown below.

Social rented | Owner Private
occupied rented
Flint Town Centre 49% 45% 5%
Wider Flint 20% 75% 5%
County as a whole 12% 77% 11%

The regeneration proposals have, as part of delivering a more vibrant
sustainable town, had ambition to enhance the housing offer,
providing a number of homes for social rent (between 20-40), and with
the remaining (c120- 140) homes for let at affordable and (a small
number) market rents with a small number potentially also for sale.

The broad tenure mix being planned is for 40 homes for social rent
developed by a RSL and/or the council, 15 homes for Rent to Buy,
105 homes at affordable (LHA) rents and 20 homes at market rents.

The mix of units has been designed to meet emerging needs for small
houses and apartments to help address the impacts of Welfare
Reform. Housing for sale will work on the site in later years, (but
probably not in the early stages), as the housing development
progresses and confidence in the housing market increases, therefore
rent to buy is being considered as a tenure that can support owner
occupation long term. Also a large for sale development is taking pace
at Croes Atti and this will meet a significant amount of the need for
home ownership in the local area.

Affordable rents, although higher than social rents, can allow
properties to be developed without public subsidy in the form of Social
Housing Grant, and the rents are still fully eligible for housing benefit
for those who have limited incomes.

The development site covers the footprint of the existing maisonette
site and could take in other sites in the town centre should these
become available.

Clwyd Alyn interest

Officers are considering options for land to be transferred to Clwyd
Alyn for c20 homes to be built for social rent on the site. These would
be managed on a co-operative model subject to resident support

Financial model for delivery

Council officers have been exploring a range of options for meeting
the housing requirements in the Local housing strategy and
investigating a range of options for delivering homes for affordable
rent. A paper was presented to Scrutiny Committee and Cabinet in
July 13 describing the work to date and the various models.
Independent legal advice has been sought which confirms that each

Page 59



3.23

3.24

3.25

3.26

3.27

3.28

3.29

3.30

3.31

3.32

of the models can be delivered from a legal perspective and each will
need to be evaluated scheme by scheme to decide which would be
the preferred model. Once a decision on preferred funding model has
been made, then tendering to appoint a developer/funder will almost
certainly be necessary.

This paper sets out the options for Flint and asks for a steer from
Scrutiny Committee on the principles to be applied in arriving at the
chosen funding option.

It is important to note that all options are self financing as in all
cases the council will receive new rental income to service any costs
in delivering and managing any homes built.

Appendix C provides a summary of each of the options for ease of
consideration. This will be applied to arrive at final proposals once
key principles have been agreed.

Key questions to determine final decision making ( agreeing our
principles for this scheme)

Ownership
e How important is it that the Council owns all (or part) of the
development at the end of the scheme?

Affordability
e Does the council want the lowest cost scheme for the Council
over the life of the scheme? (That may mean taking on more
risk regarding the annual affordability of a scheme?)
e Does the council want the lowest possible rents for tenants?

Space standards and design features
e Do we want to set high end or mid range design standards?

Risks
e In any long term financial modelling assumptions must be
made. How much tolerance to change in these assumptions,
which affect costs, do we want to build into the model?
e Is the council happy to take the development risk?

Length of arrangement with partner
e Schemes range from 5 years upwards to 45 years
e Is the council happy to enter into 45 year arrangements?

Simplicity
Some models are more complex than others, which will lead to higher
costs in administering the scheme.
e Does the council want to focus on the simplest most straight
forward models?

Page 60



4.00

4.01

5.00

5.01

5.02

6.00

6.01

7.00

7.01

8.00

8.01

9.00

9.01

RECOMMENDATIONS

e Support the development brief so it can be adopted as
supplementary planning guidance

e Support the use of Compulsory Purchase Order (CPO) powers
if necessary.

e Seek member support to resolve Clwyd Alyn’s interest in 7
maisonettes

e Seek support for the tenure mix and “key principles” for the
scheme which will then form a firm recommendation as to the
delivery model for new homes

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

A substantial piece of work to evaluate the financial affordability of
each model from a revenue budget perspective has been undertaken,
with emphasis being placed on all models needing to prove that they
are self financing. This work will now be revisited and refined to take
account of discussions Members will have on factors that are key in
the process of selecting a financial model (as described in section 4 of
this report).

Independent advice is being commissioned to assist Officers in
building sensitivity analysis into the financial affordability calculations
and to provide guidance on specialist areas including tax, financial
reporting and governance which affect each model. This cost will be
met from existing budgets.

ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

Each of the models will provide additional affordable housing and
would therefore have a positive anti poverty impact.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

All new affordable housing arising out of these financial models will be
built to high standards which would provide a positive environmental
impact.

EQUALITIES IMPACT

There are no equality implications arising out of this report.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

There are no personnel implications arising out of this report.

Page 61



10.00

10.01

11.00

11.01

11.02

12.00

12.01

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

Further consultation will be required with local residents, key
stakeholders and local members as the scheme progresses.

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

Senior Members and Member stakeholders have received a
presentation on each of the financial models with an opportunity to
evaluate the risks and benefits of each.

Regular tenant and resident meeting have been held over the last 3
years and these have included meetings to inform the regeneration
plan.

APPENDICES

Appendix A — Design Brief
Appendix B — Flint Plans
Appendix C — Evaluation of Funding Options

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

None.

Contact Officer: Clare Budden
Telephone: 01352 703800
Email: clare.budden@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 62



S — b T2
s il
4 T~ 27 T T~ S ¢
e L
7 U ."I’f e r.".ﬁ':"inft:l
[ al "'Ih I/' ST ]
.;j". ‘."
oot

FLINT TOWN CENTRE

DEVELOPMENT BRIEF - NEW HOMES - DRAFT APRIL 2013



1U|4 10 MaIA [elise Aep Jussald

€102 Iudy 14vHa - 43158 LNIWdOT13A3A NI

Page 64

'sdays IxaN ‘9
S|elia)ew pue wioj 3jing e

199115 YN(] °Z ealy Jaug Juawdojeasq v

192136 |4e7 °| ealy Jaug uawdojaaaqg o
sJomawield [eljeds a13Ua) UMO] Uil T
uondNpoU| %

SIN3INOD



€102 Iudy 14vHd 43149 INFNDO13AIA INITA

dew umoy |euibuio s,paadg uyopr

‘palinbai aJe Aloys

uegJn sull4 ul ybilep pue suoleyoadxa
pPa2oXa 1Byl SUOIIN|OS "BUOP 8 },Ued Jeym
uey} Jayies suop aq ued jeym uo si siseydwy
‘9]geidadoe aq jou ||Im saAloalgo Ayjenb
ubBisap 8y} 198W 0} |Ie} YdIym Suolnjos

"aUOp 8q 0} SPadU JBYM 1IN0 S18S Jolq
juswdolanap sIy| ‘pPapasu S| Jeym Jo |99
pue 3007, e apiroid yoiym ‘suoljelisn|l osje
aJe alay] "jull4 Jo} s|ieep ul yoeosdde ubisep
Bu 8y} spremoy Juiod yolym ‘|iezep pue
s[elaew ‘wJoy uo aouepinb os|e s| aiay |

"SJUI|0 JIBY} pUB SIauBISap aininy }SISSE 0}
swelbelp Jes|o ajdwis o sales e ybnoayy
paulep ‘ase sielaweled ubisap Aoy ayi reym
Jea|o sI 1l 1By} 0S ,papo9, pue pauued Jojsew
uaaq Ssey d}Is yoe3 ‘umoy paliuo} [euiblio

ay1 Jo Jauenb e 1sowe ussaidal Jayiebol
yolym ‘sease Juawudo@nap 981y} ale aiay |

‘Ayrenb uBisep

ueqgJn 3saybiy 8yl 1@8W YdIym umol ay} Jo
peay a8y} ul spooydnoqybiau [eljuspisal mau
JaAIep pue ubisap 0] Jes|o ale suoljelidse
8y "Jull4 MU 8y} Jo} SaA30a(qo pue
sjuswaiinbai ubisap 8y} N0 s18s Jalg SIy |

‘sjoug jJuawdojanaq ay jo asodind ayL

"UMO} 8U]} JO Sassaulsng pue
SjuapIsal 8yl YIm uolieioge||o9 ul ‘sseooid
pa| [1ounod Bupjealq punolb pue snojiquie

ue JO }nsal ay} aJe sjesodouid punoib ay} uo
0} sIsAjeue |elyul wody ssaooud ueld Jeysew

8] "UOIIE}NSUOD [BDO] BAINISOd pue pa|ielap
01 109[qns usaq aAeY Jaug Syl Ul pajesisn||i
sinoAe| pa|ielep ay} pue ue|d Jaisew aI3uad

umoy [eulblio ay} yiog ‘pooyinoqybiau
pue Buibuojaq Jo asuss e abeinoous pue
|98} ||im yeyy ooe(d € aq [|Im SIy | “uonusiul
pue asodind jo Buijes} Jes|d e aney pue
asuas ayeW Jey) seoeds pue sawoy ‘s}ealls
Jadoud ob [jim jul4 oul yoeg Ayunuwiwod
pue Aiojsiy ‘@oe|d Jo asuas [eaJ e ajowoud
Jey} seapl Jo JNOAB) Ul BUO Jayiel Ing
‘uoneluawIadxa Jo BUO SS9 8 ||IM 8BuBYD
Jo} ue|d Mau sIy] "pa1sa} pue pal aJe jey}
Seapl Uo paseq aq |[Im Ajunpoddo siyy
‘Jull4 Jo Buip|ingaJ JailJes 8y} 0} 1SBJIU0D U]

'Olqey duolsly

[eulBlIo 8y} JO }SOW paAoWal ‘UoIeIUSLIO
[B1IUBJ8}aI-}[8S JIdY} UM SI9MO] pUB SY00|q
a118uoSsIewW ay} Jo Juswdojanap 8yl s,0/6
By} Ul UBY] "dJ}SED 8y} WO} UMO) dY} PaJanas
sSOp8 | @yl Ul Aem|ies sy} Jo Juswdolanap ay}
[un pub reuibuo ayy Aq padeys [|i1s ‘UMO}
Buibueyd ‘Buimoib e moys sdew Jaje "umo}
ay1 Jo dew Anjuad yi/ | s,paads uyop ul
uaas uJajied ay} 0} 3oeq Aj10alip pPadel}

8q UBD YoIym 19118 axAQ ajiseD pue ieg
‘ladeyn ‘@xnQ ‘s1eals Jo uiened ay; ul
S[gIsIA sulewal siy} JO 8ulino 8y "youp
apes|jed uspoom pue usyues aAjjosejold

B INg ‘||lem B 8ABY JOU PIP UMO} 8y "}SB0D
salep\ yuou ayy Buoje (Aeme yosew sAep e)
J91s8YQ WO} Sa3nol [e1SE0D 8y} pue sajeb
9[1SBD 8y} 01 Bupjul| S198.)S JO WIO0YONID
[eJ1u992 B punoJe paseq ‘pub e ul d]1sed ay}
10O UINOS 8y} 01 1IN0 189S SEM UMO} 8y *,Uol|
j0 Buly, siy jo ped se //g| ul | pemp3

AQ 1JInq 8[1skD 8y} 8AJI8S 01 1jIng Aj[eulblo

‘£, UMO] pauue|d, e se a}l| papels jull4

"UMO} 8} JO uoljelsuabal pa) [elluspISal 8y}
uo AoaJip sesnooy yolym ‘yeug yuswdolans
Sy} Jo 109lgns a8y} sI ebueyd J0} 8oUBYD 1By |

‘AInueo
1S|.Z 9} JO} 811U80 UMO} MaU B JaAI|ap pue
ue|d ‘euibew-al 03 Ayunuoddo uoielsuab

B U] 90UO B S| uoljijowap ay} asodind Jo}

4 JabBuo| ou pue Buljie; MON "UMO} 8y}
pajeulwop aAey ‘s,0/6} du1 jo Ued Aues ay
Ul UOI1ONJISUOD JIdY} 92UIS YDlym Sajiauosiew
snjd 00z S,UMO} 8} JO UOK|oWSp 8y}

s| abueyo Joy ue|d Jelsew sy} 0} [BJjus)

“(IHLD aAemu|
abejliey adeosumo] ay} se yons
SOAIBIIIUI JUBLIND 8y} 0} A|9SO|0 MUl .

MIOM
uswdojansp pue Bujuued Jsies
woJ} pasned abewep ay} Jiredal os
Bulop Ul pue ‘umo} a8y} Jo Ueay ay}
o}l Jayo Buisnoy Jeneqg e buug .

"SIOYISIA pUB ssauisng Joj Apenaiued
‘umo} 8y} ybnoiy} pue o0} Sse0oE
pue Ayjiqiba| ‘“AlAiz08uu00 anoidw)

1oedwi Jayealb Bulig 01 Jayeboy 3ul|
syooloid wieals o1ignd Asy 1Y} BINSUT

65

ainin} mau e adeys djay 0} 1yl 8sn
pue Aiolsiy 1ealb s,umoy 8y} uo pjing

Page

[eALIe JO asuas pue sAemalel anoidw|

M}Jomawely [nyBuluesW |[BJ8AO UB Oul
sjesse Aoy s,umoy 8y} Jeyiaboy yur o

umo] ay}
10 abew pue Ayjuspl ayy usyibuans .

‘Jeys sueld

uoloy pajielep Jo abues e pasodoid ((Z10g
Asenuga4 *lounog Aunog aiysiulld) 1202
ue|d Ja1se|\ pue ABajens jull4 yelq [euld
ay] "a4uaD umol julld Jo uswdojaAsp ay}
Joy ue|d Jaisew pa)| uolesausbai e dojpnsp
0} WNIJOSUOD pa| Z| [ B PaUOISSILIWOD
llounog Aunod allysiull4 ‘L LOZ Ul

NOILONAOYLINIO'L



'sjealls |edey) pue |e3 ‘eyng
‘@)Aq epise) Jo uoneoo| eyi ybnoiyy peoely
aq ueo su| [euibuo Jiey: ‘uses eq Jebuo| ou
UED SUOIIEDNILIO) 8S8U1 JO UONIEDO| 10EX8 8Uj1
ISIYM Buiyolp pue sxiomypes Jo seul|
om] Buisudwoo umoy syl punole eousiep 1o
aul| 8yl smoys Apes|o dew s,peedg uyor
‘uoneayinio) Jo aulf lewiBuo ayy ‘g

‘a[Iseo

81 Jo sejeb Jeno ey} 01 Aoslip Bunjul| suo
ULINOoL 8Y1 YlIM ‘UMOo] 8yl 01Ul Seouellus urew
€ pauyep noke| pub pesusd wioyono syl
*umos} a3 ul skemajen T

"Jee1s AsupAg pue Jsyieed Ui ino

pede.; uess eq ||lis ued siyl "1e8ig 8[ise)
pue yainyo yym [gjiesed ui Buiuuni sjoid
Jesul| Jg|[ews olul PBPIAIPgNS Usy] aleym
sieyenb ey "ises ey} Ul Je1seyy Wol} peol
[eutbiio sy paxew yoiym ‘peoy Jeiseyo s

‘(siepenb ojur umoy ey BupiAip) 81N0J SS0IO
UL "8lised 8y} yim peubile 198113 yoinyo
/BIISBD MOU S| 19841S [BJ1USD 8] "WIOJONID
B SE 1IN0 18S S198.1S [BJ]U8D OM] punoJe
pauue|d SEM UMO] 8U1 UIym WOJ} Jediew eyl
S| 1a1em 8y} Jeno pienBb Buipuels eise) ey
‘SUBLLIOY 8y} 8ouls pebueyo a1l poylew e
Buisn pub e UO 1IN0 18S S| BI1USD UMO] 1Ul|4
*pub uequn jeuibuo ay L L

:8Je 9S8y "Sseysuosiew Jo Juswdojersp
ay1 01 Joud ainjoniis ouolsly [euibuo
sulld Aq peouenjjul pue pauidsul so1oe}
Bupjew eoe|d pue Buip|ing UMO] JO seLIes
B aJe yJomelweld [eneds syl Buuuidiepun

*UMO] 8} WUojsuel} o} [enusiod

1818010 BY1 8AkRY ‘sels J8y1o Aue ueyl

8Jow ‘esey} pue jeliq siy} ul pequosep seis
|lenuepisel eyl ale seus Ajunuoddo [esueo
oy sebe)ul pue suoiosuuoo peaciduwl Jo
YJoMaLUB.) B UIYLM 18S ‘JUBLIISBAU| 10eie

o1 [epusiod ey} yum seuis eyl subiubiy
‘1ul|4 ssouoe ebueyo Joy seiuoud [eieds pue
[eoisAyd ey seynusep! iomewe.d renedg eyl

"Jouq siyy uidiepun jey: sonoel Bupjew eoeid
pue ubisep ueqin Aey 8yl jo Auew saquosep
¥ “(rounog Auno9 eaysiullg ) LZ0g Ueld
Jeysel\ pue ABejens jull4 Jeld [euld ey}

Ul 1N0 18S 8JB Ue|d JISE|\ 8ABDIpU| pue
Ylomewel4 [eireds 8yl Jo seAoslqo 81090 ey

SAAILDIrao
NY1dd31SVIN 0°C

€102 |udy 14vHaA - 43148 LNIWJOT3IA3A LNITH

1202 1ui14 Joj ylomeweld [eneds




€102 Iudy 14vHa 43148 LNINDOT3AIA LNIMS

sesale Juswdojansp 811usd UMoL

Z ealy

Page 67

SCETHSEC> Ty Ta A
(L eseyd)eeng ey 'L

uswdojenspail jo eseyd

1sll} 81 8Q ||IM SIY} OS pue ‘paysijowsp useq
Apealje eAey 18811G |JB3 UO SY20|q 1Sil) 84|
‘paysijowsp pue psjueosp bBuieq aie

UoIyMm S¥00|q 811euosiew uieluoo Ajpusiino
OM] 1SJ1} 8] "8J1U8D UMO] 8U} JO seale Asy
©8Jy1 Uo snooj sieliq uswdojeasp esey |

*sealy juswdojaaap ayL



‘uspieb pue

Buppred ieo 19818 yoinyo syl Ag pspiroid
sells Ajjunuioddo sy1 pue Aseiqi| syl Jo
uojouny pue Bumes sy o} pred eq 01 spesu
uoiuse ‘IeAeMoH “pling Mau su jo ued se
pesodouid sesn [ejluspisel-Uou ou 8Je aiey |
S3sn |BIUSPISAI-UON

ed

|le1sy pue uoljined 8yl 01 81nos uelisepad
8y} UlelueW O] pepesu Yyipim 10|d molleu
8y} Jo ebejueApe &xe] 01 Pejuo) 8|gnop si
198113 |edeyn ojuo Bujoey BuisnoH “18841s 01
uspJeb xoeq Woiy 8ol sseooe sleiedss e
seJinbal esnoy yoe3 'sinohe| 1usiollLe sinsus
0] ‘@8lU] JO SunJ 8oe.I8] LoYs 0] paliwl| Jo
‘payoeiepiwss ‘paxull 8q ||im sesnoy |y

‘sewoy gy Buipinoid siejl 71 pue sesnoy
8¢ sesodoud ue|d Jsisew 1eang [1eg sy |
*s3s( |enuapisay

190138 AsupAg o1

Je|iwis Jsuuew e uj pub anusos umol oLoIsIY
leuiBuo sy s108uu098) [esodoid siyl “ollen
ybnouyy ou Inq s1s1j9Ao pue sueseped Joy
18811S /e YUM Xul| 01 pepusixe s| 18el1S
Jsyies ‘Apuepodw ‘puokeq yied |ie1ey pue
uoljined ey} ‘1ealig Je3 Yum 18eis yainyo
Bupjuy enol ueyseped Aey eyl Buoueyus
pue Bujurelurew sesodoud Jeug syl UsAemoH
'sjeug uswdojensq assy} 01 108lgns jou sie
1ng ue|d Jslsew Jepim su} oiul pseleiodiooul
useq eAeY ylog 188413 yainyyd ouo

Bunuoly seaie Bupiied jed om] aie aisy |
Bupjied

‘Areiqi) ®yi Jo Jesl 8y} 01 eale

Buppred Jeo |[ews syl pue 198113 S||IYs|0D
pue Aleiqgl| syl usemisq peiedo| eoeds usseib
1o psousy ey} selelodioou; ued Je1sew ey
*A1eiqry umoy

:aJe @say] "ubisep pajelsp Buunp Junoooe
O1U| Usel 8q O} peau [|Im 1eyl sellunuoddo
Buunoqybisu o Jequinu e 8le aley] “lusw
-dojerepael a1usd umol syl Jo eseyd 1si)) 8yl
aq |IIm 1eag eg Buluesw ‘Aemispun Apesi
-[e sI sensuosiew Bupsixe ay) Jo uolljowesq

abpe Arepunoq ussaib map gl

panoidiul pue pepusxe yuil ueuseped Buysixg Z|
sauioy pesodoid “| |

oyjel) ybnaiyy o) pesopo 18aS Jay1es 0}
19848 [/eg Wwoly Aempeos maN ‘6

¥o0/q juauipedy pesodold ‘g

unoa Buppred [ewssyu) Ajuo syuspissy 4

188418 [jIys8joD uo ssaooe Juawwered paroidull ‘g
paurelal soeds usalb bupsixg '

“Ajuo syuspisas ioj bupyred pajeoo)ly

ays usiudojersp 8|qissod €

sem uelyseped pencidull g

Areigry umoy |

:Aey| uejdisise

“Ises 8yl 01 188.1S Jsyles

PUE YINos 8y} 01 1881S Y2INyQ ‘Yuou ayi o]
188415 |JBg ‘1Sem ay] 01 18a.1g s|liye|on Aq
pauyep s! esJe usidojeAsp 18eag |eg eyl
*UORUB| |[BIOAO

13341S TdvV3 0°€

g

€102 Iudy 14vHa - 4318 LNINJOT13AIA LNITS

1nokeT pesodoid 18e.g |eg




€102 Iudy 14vHd 43149 ININDOT13AIA INIT4

‘awioy 8y} Jo Joudiul 8y} ybnouayy buissed
Inoyum panow aq o} Juswdinba Jayjo pue
sulg 9|geus 0} 19aJ1S 8y} pue uapJieb Jeal
By} U9BMIaQ 9)N0J SSBDIE 8INI3S B alinbal
[lIm awoy mau Aian3 “ueld Jaisew mau ay}
SS0JOB PA}EPOWILLIOIIR e SB|2IYdA ashjal
aJnsus 0} palinbai aq |Im ABajelis pajielep v
*uo09||02 ASeM

‘Ae.qi| ayy 03 Juadelpe

eale Jg||ews e Buiaes| ueld Js1sew ay} ojul
palesodiooul Ajleiped si 1@ang [odey) uo
eaJle usalb Jo paousy JualinNd 8y] '198.S
[4e3 uo abps usaib 8y} pulysq pareoo| si
QUE| SS90k Uy "SUOIJBOI}IHO) UMO] [eulbLIo
JO BUl| 8y} 9oUdI8a4 0} paubisap eale Jeau|
uaalb e pulyaq paienyis si Juswdojonsp
Buioe} pJemino sy} 19a41S 1B YIm sy
‘Aluswie uaaix)

*SIO)ISIA PUB S}USPISaI 0} PaIOLISal
pue pPa||0Jju0D 8 0} SPaaU S19a11s Mau

oy} ul Bupped Jsyiaym pue (podsued| MS)
ABajesis Buppied umoy Japim 8y} 0} UsAIb aq
0} SPaau Uo[1eJapISU0) "PalolIsaIuN pue aai)
s| Bupped au80 umoy Juasaid 1y “Bupped
199J1S pue saALp 10|d-uo ‘sunod Buiyied

[eulalul |lews Uusamiag PapIAIp ‘Opeb je s
Bupjied ||y Bupsed ul aseaioul 10U OU YUAA
'siseq 10]d-Ag-10|d & uo pajeooje s| bupped

‘Bunjied

Sjied [le1ey PUE UOI|IAEY
8y} SPJEMO} 198415 UY2InyD WOy MBIA 2%

"UMO} BY} JO Alepunoq paiilio) [euiblio

8y} aulap 0} spesu abejuoiy mau
alaym 108.1g |4eg Buole 1sem BuiooT ‘e
"188.1G S|[1y8j0D Buole yinos Buroo]
peoy doJyuoN Wodj Uil ojul BUIALLY 2
"$]9911S |1e3 PUE S|Iysj0D
10 uoioun( sy} spJemo} Buioo|
Ul OUI BuIALLE UO }9811S Joqy Wo.- L

‘01 puodsal 1snw ue|d Js1sew
Ay} YoIym ‘smaln A8y Jo Jagquunu e ale alay |
*SMaIA Juepodw]

‘Ajuswe usaib

pue Ja}ays apinoid pue ‘SMaIA JO 8SO[D 0}
paJinbai aJe saaJ} 19041S “Hwi| paads ydwgz
e Jo Ajjigissod e yum ‘spiepuess sjgerdope
[e00| 01 paubisep 8q 0} Paau ||IM SPeOd ||
*SUOI}O3UUOD PUB SJUSWAAON

"J9}0BJIBYD Ul JIAID puE ueqJn Ajgesaqiep sl
‘pub siyl splom olgnd pue olgnd usamiaq
uoluep Jes|d B pue aoeds 9|qisusiep
‘selepunoq pauueld |nyaJed Yum 19a41s

B} 00480 ydiym ‘sasnoy Jadoud julj4 01
Bulqg 01 si uonualul 8Y] *8IN0J uellsepad
3y} pue 19813 J8Y}ea JO UOI}O8UUOD

-a1 8y} Aq padeys sjgated juswdojonsp
Jounsip omy sebesiaus ued Jeysew sy
ainjonJis pue puo

. s

wEm>m >wv_

alnsojous pue abejuol

——
¥
L
L]
L]
]
H




€102 Iudy 14vHd - 43199 ININDOT13AIA LNITL

199418 [[1IYS8|0D pUE /e Jo uonoun| ey} uo BuiSNOY mau JO MBIA SAIRBOIPU|

P 45 o A
— f = 4
X £ . -
/\ i ol
. .
. g ;
:
> B - /
v .t 4 -
- = - == 4 —_—
. ek . e e o — e - ——— -]
bl & L3 L b - e — —— -~
. - s e ——— - —
- . -._. o l..lvl e = m mm——— - —
5 4

7a - 1 ~l ]



e
|x| - I:‘l"l

s "’ N L {

=k i g

5;; i ’ .' /
- ’[T QL.{“‘_{( .¢ ;

o =y

, ™ 1

\
/

h
1y

ﬂ

—_—
»

il | 1

il

T LLLLLL R

Indicative view of new homes on Earl Street showing new access lane and green (town wall) edge

FLINT DEVELOPMENT BRIEF DRAFT April 2013



s| a1ay] "Ajunwiwod mau 8y} Jo peay ay}
Ul ,SS04O, B WO} YdIym ‘8yer) yainy) pue
199.1S UBMS MO ‘SS829E 9|2IYaA pajiwl|
yum pauueld sjeais Aewiid om] ale alay |
*SUOI}OdUUOD PUB SJUBWAAOIN

‘spliom
ol|gnd pue 21ignd usamiaq uonIulLep Jes|d e
pue aoeds 9|qisuajep ‘sauepunog pauue|d
[NJOIBD YLM 188431S BU} YOOSA0 Yolym
‘sasnoy Jadoud jul4 03 Buuqg 0} S| uolua}UI
8y ‘sawoy yum paul| InoAe| 19a11s a|dwis
‘01q169| e ul Buiynsai syo|d Juswdojonsp
Jounsip y sebesiaus ueld Jaisew ay |
21N19N41S pue pLy

"19841G [9dByD UO 9oUBIIUS MBU B YUM [9A3)
punoJb 1e salj|io.) AHUNWIWOD JO UOIIONPOJIUI
8Y} pue JOMO} 8U} JO UOIjeULIOjSURI] [BUIDIXD
apnjoul o} Ajeyi| st siyL Ajioe aieQ enx3
ue ol s1ybiaH 81se) Jo uoneidepe pue
juswysiginial 8yl apnjoul syosfoid pajejal
Jay1Q0 199418 ydInyD woly d|qIsiA 8q pue
asenbs }93/eW MU Y} }OO|I9AO0 O} SPaduU
SIY| "91en) yaoinyD MapN pue 19a.4S AsupAs
Jo uonounl ayy 1e papinoid si 9je0 pue aoeds
Buneaw Ayunwwod e yey; pabesinus si 3
S9SN |eljuspISaI-UON

"198J}s 0] UapJebd ¥oeq WoJj 91N0J SS800e
aleledas e salinbai asnoy yoeg 'synohe|
JUSIDI}}O BINSUD 0] ‘98IU} JO SUNJ 9oBLIS}
Hoys 03 pajiwi| 40 ‘payoelepiwes paxul|

aq ||Im sasnoy ||y "sawoy g6 Buipiroid
sjuswpede G| pue sasnoy g sasodoid ue|d
Ja)sew 1uaind 8y} eaJe 198118 83N Y} Jo4
'Sasn |enuapisay

swybieH ejseD Joj bupied paieys “z|

‘paureja. bupiied aipusd umoy bunsix3-L |

unoo Bunied [eulsjul Ajuo sjuspIsey 0|

‘wbs 00G Alerewixoidde aoeds Aejd aunoss meN'6

‘Bursso.o ayj e ajqe} Aemybiy pasieq g

‘Aluo SS8008 8040 puk UBLISBPA "SSBI0E 8[2IYdA ON'/
X00/q juswipede mau pasodoid 9

‘sewioy mau pasodoid G

s1ybleH esed

abejuo.) usalb maN'g

1924)S [odeyD Wiy Buijul| BUE| MON JO8llS UBMS MON'E
198413 AsupAs

01 YUl 81942 pue ueLsapad Ylm auel MaN "81en) yainyD'|
Aoy ue|disysel

‘usened 19a.3s oL0)SIY [eulblio s 01 3ul|

e os|e }ng asodind Joj 11} pue mau Buiylewos
ull4 0} sBuliq y se uepodwi s uiened 1o841s
[woyionio, Siyl 19841 yaoiny pue AsupAg
‘aJenbg 19xJe|\ Mau 8y} 0} 198413 93N
Bunosuuoo pabesiAue S| 199.1S SS0JO MaU B
9[Iym ‘eale SIy} SSOJOe Ukl 80UO Jey) 19aI1s
[eulbLIo 8y} Jole paWweu ,aueT UBMS MaN,
‘pauue|d sI 198.1S [BJIUSO MaU Y "sjo|d abie| 1
o1l eale uswdojensp ayy Bulpialp sebesinus
ue|d JOISE|\ 941u8D) UMO] Uil JopIm 8y

"Juswiysiginyal
a|qissod 0} 109[gns pue ‘paulelal si sybleH
aIse uonoun| 1ang ayng pue jadeyn
ay1 1e yled Jeo payosp 8y} Buipnjoul

91IS 8l[}US 8y} Jes|o 0} S| UoIIUdUI By

"19811S Jo1sayD
uo sdoys Bunsixe 8y} puiyag paieoo] 1sem
8y} 01 3J4ed Jed umo) Bupisixe syl pue yinos
8Y} 01 19811 9N PUE ‘1sem ay} 0} 199413
[edeyn ‘yuou ay} 01 198.41S AsupAg Ag
paulep si ease uswdojeAsp 199G 9N 9yl
‘uonuajuyj [[eIdAQ

13341S IHNNA 0P

€102 Iudy 14vHd - 43199 ININDOT13AIA LNITL

1noAe] pasodold 19841S )N

L,




€102 Iudy 14vHd 43149 ININDOT13AIA INIT4

"awoy 8y} Jo Joudiul 8y} ybnouy

Buissed noyum parow o3 Juswdinba Jayjo
pue suig 8|geus 0} 19341 ay} pue uspJieb Jeal
Ay} U9BMIaQ 9)N0J SSBDIE 8INI3S B alinbal
[lIm awoy mau Aiang “ueld Jaisew mau ay}
SS0JOB Pa}EPOWILIOIIE e SB|2IYdA ashjal
aJnsus 0} palinbai aq [Im ABajeJis pajielep v
*uoo9||02 ASeM

‘uapJeb ainoss
ajeAld e aney |Im asnoy A1aag “s|qissod
J9YM paUl| 9341 8] ||IM }9811S UBMS MBN

pue 81en ydinyD) MaN Yiog ey} pabesiaus si
} "UOIFEOHILIO) S,UMO} BU} 4O BUl| [eulBLIO By}
9oUaJ9je. 0} paubisap S| Jusws|e adeospue)
uaaib siy) "19a41s Bunsixa ayy ojuo Buijuoly
sawoy aAJas 0] pasodoid S| sue| SS900E MaU
B YoIym pulyaq 19a.41S axng buoje psuueld

S| Juawae adeospue| usalb Jesaul mau Y
‘Aluswie uaaix)

*SIO)ISIA PUB S}USPISaI 0} PalOLISal
pue pPa||0JjuU0D 8 0} SPAdU 19811S MU 8y} Ul
Bupped Jayioym pue (Hodsued] MS) ABerens
Bujied umoy Jepim ayy 01 uaAIb aq 0}

SPaau UOoIIeIBPISUOY "PaloLIsalun pue iy
s| Bupped au80 umoy Juasaid 1y “Bupped
199J1S pue saALp 10|d-uo ‘sunod Buiyied
[eulalul ||lews Usamiad papIAIp ‘opesb je s
Buppied ||y Buysed uo asealoul 19U OU YA
'siseq j0|d-Ag-10|d e uo pajedo|e s| bupped
‘Bunjied

‘aJenbs jeyJew paysiginial e Jo apIs
uJBYINos oy} 9sojous pue aulep digy
S)00|q [elruapisal Aalols 9aiy} mau
aJoym 199.1S ABUpAS spiemol asenbs

8y} SS0JO. 199418 YoInyD Woi4 8%

"Umo} payiyo} [eulbuo sy}

10 abpa ay} yiew djay 01 pasodoud si

Buip|ing yuswyede [eljuspisal

Ko101s 981U} MBU B aIayMm S19811S
aynQ pue |adey) jo uopoun( ay| ‘e

"9J1U90
umo} 8y} ol Aemaieb e apinoid
pue umo} d101sIY Yy Jo abpe oyl
yJew o0y paubisep si juswidojaAsp mau
aJaym 19041S axnQq Buofe maln ey 2

‘Jull4 Aey 1S Jo apedey jses

2y} 0} 19811S 9N W04} M3IA B OS[e

1NQ 81n0J $S040 Juepoduwl ue apinoid
0} pauue|d sl yoiym ‘eyes) yoinyn L
‘01 puodsaJ jsnw ued Jajsew
2y} yolym ‘smain Ay JO Jaquunu e aJe aiay |
*SMaIA Juepioduw]

‘Aluswe usalb pue JayBys

apinold pue ‘SMaIA JJO 9S00 0} palinbal

aJe soaJ) 19aJ1S "spiepuels ajgeidope

[eo0] 0} paubisap aq 0} Paau ||IM SPEOI ||
‘Bulspowal syybieH apse) pasodoud ay}
UHM Ul Mul| 01 8sn s} apelb umop o} ubisapai
0} 109[gns 1nq paulelal aq 0} si syybioH
a1se) J0 1sea ay} 0} anod Builsixa ay |
‘paads pue sanoJ ybnouyy Ja3ep 0} paubisep
8Q 0} paau os|e ||Im suoounf ay] "sso.d ay}
1e papinoid aq 01 sI 9|qel paads pasiel, Y

‘ydwQgz 01 peyill| ‘S19841s [BllUSPISaI PRIUSLIO

o|doad Jo saues e dojaAap 0} S| uonualul 8y |
1NoAe| BY} JO pPUS UIBISED U} B 9oBLIS}
M3U B a/AJes 0] pauueld aue| Alepuodss e

I BB BOP SR PP maon s o o o

SjuUaA8 Aoy

alnsojous pue abejuo.

Q)
e

smal Juepoduw|




€102 Iudy 14vHd - 43149 ININDOT13AIA LNITA

obpa usalb |[em umo} mau 8y} 4o} sebew uoresidsu|

alenbg 19y 01 Bupul| ‘19841G 918D Y4oINYD MU 8y} 0} 8oueljUS BUIMOyS 19811 8¥NQ UO BUISNOY MaU JO MBIA SAIFBOIPU|

L —

Page 74

S92IAI9S INSI9T dJIYSIUl4 YHM uoljeloge||od
ul padojanap &g 0} S| JUalU0d pue ubisep
aoeds Aejd ay] ‘sewoy Buipunoins

pue ‘19811S UBMS M3 WoJj palinbal aq

Jllm Bupjoopiano eia Buioljod jeanien,

‘ooeds

Ae|d ay1 nnge suspieb aieym paiinbai aq
[IlM uononuisuod pue ybiay ajeldosdde Jo
|lem ainoas vy *(Ae|d Joy ease paddinba 20|
B) .dv31, B aq |m eale Aejd mau ay] eoeds

uaalb BN\ palieyouIMS 0} sjuswanoldul
sapnjoul yoiym ‘AbBajesis Jepim e jo ped se
pue ‘sajoljod pue spasu aoeds Ae|d Japim
S,UMO] 98U} Yum aul| ul papiroid aq 01 spasu
: wbsoog Aj@rewixoidde ‘eoeds siy] 19918

/ « UBMS MBN JO pUS UJBISOM — UHON 8y} je
pabesinus s| eale Aeid paubisep asodind vy



fian .[;:;;;;Ie.;m"m

B \\ \ ,

% é\ I
= . (RS
) ﬁﬁﬁ_ﬁ‘\a alll

FLINT DEVELOPMENT BRIEF DRAFT April 2013

Indicative view of new apartment buiding on the corner of Chapel and Duke Street



€102 Iudy 14vHd - 43149 ININDOT13AIA LNITA

W4 s.Ae 1S SpJiemo) Buiyoo] 81es) yainy) JO MSIA SAIEDIPU|
N B

. d <
“ 5 B 3
5 i - o
{ & - - A
i M * ; .
1 .
A " ¥
iYW
- . s . o M
a v 1
ﬂ»& P & : - - = i .
4 - £
o - ¥ -
- - .
3 T’ L
- @ I’- B
5 i s 1
T T A T
i " §
4 ] RymigHi ; . \
- . 4 3t
5] - 5 4 s |
v i 5 4 P
. ) | AT (s i il
Loe j ——y - I Ll
7 " eze B
HiA B - . i =
- (3 % e -
¥ & . . v
# P 2 L
ﬁ 8 L
.
L - 5
. ="
L . :
* b % Al - - <-
.| n - ..- - " - . g
3 - -
- &
A - ] . -
-
. a1 . -
e - onet £
B~ - t_..
.
o
. o
4
it i
¢ 2ol -
-
» =, -
-

o

a-



€102 Iudy 14vHd 43149 ININDOT13AIA INIT4

(penowas sbuljies ainoas ) aoeds Aejd mau JO MBIA SAIIEDIPU|




asnoysien)

sasnoy Asepunog

*90B4J9} SNONUIIUOD JO UNJ B pus 0} Jejnojued
Ul pUB SM3IA JBaUI| BWOS ‘SadUBJIUD
Arepuooss 0} siseydwa ppe 0} paiinbai
Aljeonyioads ase Aay] "198.11s 8y} Spiemo}
juoJ} 8|qeb Buouls e aoe|d sesnoy asay |
'Spus 92e.l9] b

‘9|geidaooe

ag JoU ||Im S}9841s 2lignd 0juo 8ok} Jey}
S9pEBOE) Yue|g "SPBOISSOID SY} 0JUO dd8)
A8y} 1ey} 0s apIs uInial 8y} UO Paledo| ale
$9SN0oY 9S8y} 0} SaouUBJIUS 8y} Ajjuepoduw
'SS0ID S}98a41S Aoy aiaym Jaroeseyod ay}
92J0jula) 0} paubisap aie asnoy asay |
‘'speoy ssol) ‘e

‘Remaniip

a1eAld B pulyaq 18s jou pue sjuswaned

ay} 01 48so[o pauolysod aq ued Asy} 1ey} os
sobeJeb uieluoo sawoy asay| "Hun payoeiep
-lWas B wJoy 0} urebe ‘payull sasnoy om}
asdwod pjnoys Jaulod yoes Ajjesp| Uauenb
M3U 8y} 01Ul P|OYsaiy} JO 9suas e Ys||ge)sd
djay 0} shemaieb pue seoueljusa A8y 1e Ajuo
pajeoo| ale sawoy Aalols a1y} Jobie| asay |
"9SNOH ajen 2

"108UU09 [|11S sAkemaleb apis

8y} se BuUO| Se puB JUSIXd SAISSOOXd UE 0} Jou
INQ JBY10 Yoea wWol} }oeq Jo premioy 1osfoid
uBD S9SNOH "SNONUIIUOD aJe saul abpiy
‘Alepunog umoy p|o a8y} 0} abejuoly Buoss

€102 Iudy 14vHd - 43199 ININDOT13AIA LNITL

pue uiened aAedal e wioy) 8say} Jayiebol
pue (9088} [BUJISIXS UB 8WO028(Q P|N0D
yoiym) Aeq bunosfoud e sey Joojs punoib ay

'S810}S Ulg pue suapJeb

Jeal 8y} 0} SS909e aIndas Bulalb ‘@inos As|e
apIs payoJe ue ybnouy} Jayeboy 10auuod
Allensia yoiym (se||in se uaas) payoeiop
-IWSS 9Je SBWOY 9S8y "UMO} PBIHIHIO)
jualoue ue se Ayjuapi [eulblio sy saysligeise
juawdojanap mau ybnoiyl yaiym ‘julj4 mau
ay1 Jo ued uepodwi ue s| siy| Aepunoq
UMO} p|o [eulBLIO BU} JO BUI| BU} UsI|qe)sd

0} paubisap 8q 0} paau sawoy mwm&
Arepunog umol pI0 L

Qo

‘pamol|o} aJe salbojody)
8s8y} 8y} 1ey Juepodwi sty .m_\_w%
Bupjew aoe|d pue ubisep uequn Aay 198w
0} paJinbai sw.o} asnoy oulIsip Jo Jagquinu
e sabesiaue ue|d Jeysew pasodoud ay|

‘lelsp 0} uohueye
pue Ayjenb feusrew ‘Ayue|o ‘Auoldwis uo
s| ajay siseydws ‘inoAe| ued Jeisew ayy

yum sy "A1oisiy sy pue jull4 abpajmouoe
pue |98} ¥00| SeWoy Mau |[e jey} Juepoduwl
S| }| "S|ela1ew pue w.o} Jo swua) ul ubisap
asnoy Je S)00| U0I109s Siy} sjuswalinbai
[eoisAyd pue |eireds sy paysijgeise buineH

‘solbojodA| 8snoH 1uil4

STVI441VIN ANV
WHO4 111Ng 0°S



€102 Iudy 14vHd 43149 ININDOT13AIA INIT4

"9IN108}Yd.e D11SeWOop MaU 8y} Jo}

anoled ubisep ay} Jo siseq ay} sapinoid 1eyl
auysull4 Anjued Y6 | sty sl pesodxe
pue sjaued Japual apnjoul s|elalew JayiQ
*saINies} Youq Moj|oA yum pai /ebuelo desp
B S| $9SN0Y 9S8y} JO JN0J0D YOLI] [[B4A0 8Y |
oML DliewolyoAjod Buunies) swos
Buipueq youqg Bunsesuod yum swioy sidwis
paJiniea} sesnoy asay] "sojep\ YHON Olul
papusixa Aem|iel ayy se ‘sajAis asnoy ysijbug
AQ paousnyjjul Ajineay sem ubisep Buisnoy
Je|noeulaA ysapn Ainwua) Uig | PIA @Yl wol4
*s|eliajew pue wio4

Spue aoeL]

Page 79

Speoy ssoi)




Itll”

o'

e

suonosfoid seuop ajduis yum pebeinoosus
8q 0} 5] Joou B} Ul BORS BAXS ‘S)Sixe Ayunpoddo ayy asBy 0L

[eusIEW BUSBAU0D YlM passaidxe aie S[eulj/Spesly MOPUIM ‘6

"ss8008
apis ayeaLd Buimolfe SejjiA peyoeIep-LUSs O)u| J8S 8Je SesNoH g

el
JexIep 10 8)ejs U pejo Ajjessush pue payayid Ajdes)s aie sjooy 7

‘suopeaajs Jooy Jaddn ay)
J0j sewinawos pue sfpued [ju) Bupseuod Jo) pasn s Jepusy ‘9

(aysoddo
enejed ess) ‘Jrejep mojjeA-yng buisenuood yum inojod epooeLis]
pa. abueio ue Ajeieusb si pue ouq si [eusiew Arewyd ay| '

€102 |udy 14vHa - 43158 LNIWdO13A3A LNITL

-sabejuoyy Aey oy wihys pue uopnadal
buuq pue 19a.1)s 8y} ssaippe 0] pasn aJe sAeq Asio)s abuls p

“SMOpUIM JO JuBLIUB|fe [eajusA pue
adeys mopuim sejnbueyos Aq peyesio s| siseyduie [eolus) ‘g

U809 J9aJ)s 40 uopoun/ e o} souepoduw) Jo
asuss & bupq 1o soeLs) B pus ‘swool juepodwy sy esiseydws
0} sayye ‘esodind e aney abejuoy sy} o) sejqeb uiney ‘z

pros 8y} 0} [ajjesed bujuuni sebpu
yum sjoou pajqeb sjduwis yym wuoy u seinbue)ds) are SasnoH |

:Buimojjoy
8y} eousJiejel pjnoys sewoy meu Arewiwns uj



€102 udy - 33148 LNIWJO13A3A LNITS

BRI

JejiLwis Jo Jool 81e|s deq

SMOPUIM PBl1eOD JAd Wnuiwnfe Aeib yieq

SlUM ailysiull4 Aepjong

sjeued uj peliely Jspusl sUUMLO

x|w 8|ding uesqooer Aspjong

pey ejise) aiysiull4 Aepjong

:

@

“sweyl |[esono Buoss

alUes 8yl U0 peseq peleslo 8q Ued Jejoeieyd
meu ‘Buipueq pue sjielep oljewolyoAjod
1y6u syl yum pue ‘edA; esnoy swes syl

uo 8leulslje Ued sjgued XoLq pue Jspusl
‘ejdwexs Jo} 0g "pesodwoosl pue peddems
og ued aley peinies) ensjed [eusiew diseq
B} ‘Umo] 8y} Ssoloe Al8lieA 81esid o]

"}001S UOPUOT O} JejiWis AieA

‘sBuioe) mojleA wuem o1 spe. pue ss|dind
deep woJy ebuel yoiym syoLq Aepiong Jo
awoy 8yl Ajjeouolsiy si aliysiui4 ‘se|qeb

uo Apenojued xiomyouq onewolyaijod
eleldoidde sieym pue ‘Buipueq 3ouq
Bupsesiuoo sipued Jepuss yum peluswe|ddns
‘leuelew fediound syl 8q ||Im dJomyoug

Page 81



susp.eb ejeAud pue ai0js ulg ‘G

suspJeb 0} AemAaje arenud paieys 't
Juswened ueLiseped e

Jaynq 8indas W pue Sesnoy o} eoueug g
vase bupped 10ai)s-up |

'z 9beyuoi4 193115

T R T I T

suapJeb ajeaud pue 8i0)s ulg G
suep.eb oy AeemAejfe eyeaud pareys
Bwened ueLyssped €

Bunueld pue soueius UBLISSPEd ‘2
aAup Bupjed pajeoiped |

| abejuol 193115

€102 Idy 14vHA - 43148 LNIWJOT13A3A LNITS

‘sbuljies wg'| e Aq pauysp sUoz JaYngq w| e

dAeY [[IM }93.3s 9Y} 03UO A[12311p Buide) sawoH

"eaJe Juswdo|aA3p Ydes apIsul $19311S
9y} 4o} sHwad bupyied syuapisal buipiebas
Kemispun S| UOISSNISI "}9941S UO JO S}UNOD
upjied |[ews ‘SIALIP PaledIPap Uo Jay1a Hul

-yied 21ndas apiaoid 03 S| uoljualul 3y ‘pabe
-SIAUD 3Je sabejuoly asnoy Jo sadAy juaiayiq

sabejuoi 199115




Indicative view of New Swan Street

FLINT DEVELOPMENT BRIEF DRAFT April 2013



€102 Iudy 14vHd - 43199 ININDOT13AIA LNITL

19911G |Jeq - abejuoi 19841G SAIEDIPU|

4
0
190418 9YN( - ebejuo. 190418 o>=mo_n%u

@©
ol




€102 Iudy 14vHd 43149 ININDOT13AIA INIT4




€102 Iudy - 43149 LNINJOTIAIA LNIT

Page 86



ProPrinter (© By Design) 9 Jan 2013 - 10:26:46 AM Licensed to Geobnage - Hintshire UL - Lepartment Licence

Coleshil
i Lea

/’/-/ &

Church

£

intshir

cence NuU

Crown Copyright. All right ved.
% rown C%;:gg]g ot 'g s reserved
i m 386.

oF 16002

Sir y Fflint
 Hlintshire

Scale 1:1250
Time 10:26:46 AM
Date 9 Jan 2013




ProPrinter (© By Design) 9 Jan 2013 - 10:27:13 AM Licensed to GeoBridge - Flintshire CC - Department Licence

'Phts reserved.

0023586,

. All i
oun

(=

1:1250

Scale

10:27:14 AM
9 Jan 2013

Time
Date

y Fflint
ntshire

Sir
Fli




68 abed

Model Affordability Risks Simplicity/limits of Certainty of Contributes to master
model ownership plan outcomes
HRA HRA is seeking Council manages the HRA borrowing capacity | Council owns | HRA can only be used to
borrows borrowing ability | development and financing | is limited at outset build social housing and
and builds | from WG. This of it. there is a goal to provide a
will be capped Development delays could | Can only develop social broader tenure mix in the
lead to cost increases. rented units so this town centre
Do we have the skills to would limit the ability to
manage this? change the tenure mix in
the town, but it could
form a part of the
development say 20
units
Council Council fund has | Council manages the Scheme is self financing | Council owns | Housing of a range of
fund no limits on its development and financing at outset tenures can be developed
borrows ability to borrow s | of it. in the council fund
and builds | long as itis Development delays could
prudent, lead to cost increases.
sustainable and Council would need to buy
affordable. in development expertise to
deliver the scheme and
manage the key risks of
development
Long term | Scheme costs Development risk is not the | None Council owns | Affordable and market
lease more overall as it | councils at end of lease | trent can be provided

is being paid for
for 45 years

Scheme costs are all
agreed up front.

which can support some
tenure diversification but




06 dbed

Model Affordability Risks Simplicity/limits of Certainty of Contributes to master
model ownership plan outcomes
However rental The margin of affordability cannot provide social rent
income more than | could come under pressure or affordable home
covers from changes in RPI/CPI ownership
management rates that could not have
costs and lease been foreseen due to the
costs length of the scheme
Deferred Council needs to | If the council cannot fund at | Price for purchase is It is not certain | Provides affordable home
purchase | be in a position to | that time the funder fixed at development but possible ownership but not and
buy the property | reserves the right to sell on | stage. affordable rent units
developed in to another purchaser but Overall costs are lower
tranches from Flintshire continues to than leasing
years 3to 5 manage for up to 20 years.
Joint Council needs to | Council is only a small The model is very The council is
venture be able to shareholder in the joint complex and involves not
model purchase the venture and the main entering at least 4 guaranteed
property at any partner has sufficient share | different leases. ownership
time from year 3 | to decide to sell their
onwards interest at a time which This will add cost and

might not be appropriate for
the council to purchase.

There is no control over
price of properties agreed at
the outset.

time for the council in
managing this
relationship.




T6 abed

Model Affordability Risks Simplicity/limits of Certainty of Contributes to master
model ownership plan outcomes

Council Capital receipt Value of land low due to Helps achieve tenure re- | The council Section 106 would be
sells site received by the brown field nature balance would have no | used to deliver affordable
to private | council for all or Developer takes full risk on ownership housing at up to 30%
developer | part of the site site success apart from units. The tenure mix

No developer interest at possibly some | needed requires higher

No future current time gifted units as | levels of affordable

investment funds
achieved through
new rental
income (as after
borrowing costs
paid rents
outweigh
management
costs

Development delayed
considerably until housing
market recovers
Development finance could
be difficult to access leading
to delays

Section 106 provision does
not meet tenure mix
requirements

Could lead to loss of
community confidence if
development delayed

part of S106
arrangements

housing for rent and
purchase

Some key facts/assumptions
e The scheme would be self funding

Total development costs for 130 homes circa £12m
Rents could increase by RPI plus or CPI plus. This can have an impact on affordability for the tenant.

Quality standards and space standards can vary and would need to be set buy the council at the outset.
In all models the council would have as a minimum a long term management role




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 92



Agenda ltem 7

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: HOUSING OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
DATE: MONDAY, 23 SEPTEMBER 2013

REPORT BY: CHIEF EXECUTIVE

SUBJECT: PERFORMANCE REPORTING

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01 To provide an update on the streamlined and corporate approach to
performance reporting.

2.00 BACKGROUND

2.01  The Council adopted the Improvement Plan for 2013/14 on 25 June 2013.
The Improvement Priorities of the previous Council have been thoroughly
reviewed and challenged to streamline and reset them and to be clearer
over the impacts and how performance will be measured.

2.02 The Improvement Plan focuses on the priorities which are going to have
the most impact during 2013/14. This helps the organisation to concentrate
on the things where sustained corporate attention is needed during
2013/14, with the remaining priorities being managed as more routine
performance management.

2.03 The introduction of the new style Improvement Plan has presented the
opportunity to review and streamline our current reporting arrangements
so that they in turn focus and concentrate on the achievement of our
priorities and the impacts which they seek to deliver.

2.04 The alignment of the new three year Outcome Agreement (starting in
2013/14) with the Improvement Plan allows for further streamlined
reporting as part of the Improvement Plan monitoring.

3.00 CONSIDERATIONS

3.01  Future reporting arrangements will include:

1. Monitoring of Improvement Plan activity and progress reported each
quarter: This will include progress against the achievement measures,
risks and the Outcome Agreement. This will start in October with a
single report to Cabinet, followed by quarterly updates. The
Improvement Priorities are to be monitored by appropriate Overview
and Scrutiny Committees according to the priority area of interest.

Page 93



3.02

3.03

3.04

3.056

4.00

4.01

5.00

5.01

Most of these are straight forward e.g. the Housing priorities will be
reported to Housing Overview and Scrutiny; others are more complex
e.g. Social Enterprise is led by the Director of Community Services,
but will be reported to the Environment Overview and Scrutiny
Committee as the content is mainly regeneration and business related.
Appendix 1 is a mapping document showing accountability and
reporting lines.

2. Twice annually (at quarters 2 and 4) performance highlight reports will
be presented from the Heads of Service: These will be similar to those
previously produced for quarterly reporting with a focus on
performance exceptions, both good and poor. This ensures that the
‘business as usual’ is still being monitored and reported against.

The contents of these half yearly Head of Service reports will include:

e Improvement Priorities that do not have an in-year priority
e Service Plan progress
e Corporate measures e.g. absence management

e Reporting against findings from external regulatory bodies e.g.
Wales Audit Office, Care and Social Services Inspectorate Wales or
Estyn

e Improvement Targets

¢ National Strategic Indicators (NSls) — as part of the new Outcome
Agreement.

This approach is more streamlined and will remove some of the duplication
experienced with the previous approach, e.g. separate Improvement Plan
and risk register reporting.

The first full Improvement Plan progress report will be presented to
Cabinet’s October meeting.

Each Overview and Scrutiny Committee will receive this report and will be
briefed on the changing arrangements.

RECOMMENDATIONS

Members support and help develop the new approach to performance
reporting.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

There are no specific financial implications for this report, however the
Council’'s Medium Term Financial Plan is aligned to resource the priorities
of the Improvement Plan.

Page 94



5.02

6.00

6.01

7.00

7.01

8.00

8.01

9.00

9.01

10.00

10.01

11.00

11.01

11.02

12.00

12.01

In addition, the alignment of the Outcome Agreement to the Improvement
Plan may have financial implications. These will be detailed in a future
report once the Outcome Agreement is more fully developed.

ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

There are no specific anti poverty implications for this report, however
poverty is a priority within the Improvement Plan 2013/14.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

There are no specific environmental implications for this report, however
the environment is a priority within the Improvement Plan 2013/14.

EQUALITIES IMPACT

There are no equalities implications for this report.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

There are no personnel implications for this report.

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

Each of the Overview and Scrutiny Committees will receive this report as
part of their September forward work programme which explains the new
approach to performance reporting.

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

Corporate Management Team and the Performance Leads from across
the Authority have contributed to help shape the new approach to
reporting. Cabinet members have been consulted. Wales Audit Office has
been advised.

Informal Cabinet received a copy of this report 3 September 2013.

APPENDICES

Appendix 1 — Improvement Priorities Mapping Document

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Contact Officer: Vicki Robarts
Telephone: 01352 701457
Email: vicki.c.robarts@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 95



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 96



/6 abed

Council Priorities - Accountability Mapping

s Lead . L Lead O&S Scrutiny
Council Priority Accountability Portfolio Holder Sub-Priority Impact Accountability Committee
. Helping more people to live
Extra Care Housing independently and well at home
_ Director of Cabinet Member | Modern, Efficientand  [Improving the choice and quality of _ _
Housing Cgmmunlty for Housing Adapted Homes local housing Head of Housing Housing
ervices
Achieve the Wales Housing| Improving quality of life for our
Quality Standard tenants through improved housing
o Lead . L Lead O&S Scrutiny
Council Priority Accountability Portfolio Holder Sub-Priority Impact Accountability Committee

Head of Adult
Social Services /

Director of Cabinet Member Independent Living Improving people's quality of life Cl-r|]t_-:ijd of
Living Well Community for Social Soo : Sre"_s Social & Health
Services Services oclal Senvices
Integrated Community Helping more people to live Head of Adult
Social and Health Services | independently and well at home Services
e Lead . L Lead O&S Scrutiny
Council Priority Accountability Portfolio Holder Sub-Priority Impact Accountability Committee

Economy and
Enterprise

Director of
Environment

Director of
Community
Services

Council
Leader

Business Sector Growth in

Creating jobs and growing the

Deeside local economy Head of .
. Environment
Town and Rural , T Regeneration
. Making local communities viable
Regeneration
Social Enterprise Supporting and creat_mg new Head Of. Environment
forms of local business Regeneration




86 dbed

o . Lead . . Lead O&S Scrutiny
Council Priority Accountability Portfolio Holder Sub-Priority Impact Accountability Committee
Primary,

Cabinet Member
for Education

Modernised and High
Performing Education

Improving standards in schools to
get the best learner outcomes

Secondary and
Inclusion Lead
Officers

Lifelong Learning

Places of Modernised

Improving places of learning to get

Head of

Skills and Director of . Development & | Lifelong Learning
: . . Learning the best learner outcomes
Learning Lifelong Learning Resources (LLL)
Council Leader & Director of
- Apprenticeships and Meeting the skills and employment Lifelong Lifelong Learning
Cabinet Member L . >
- Training needs of local employers Learning / Head | /Environment
for Finance ;
of Regeneration
s Lead . L Lead O&S Scrutiny
Council Priority Accountability Portfolio Holder Sub-Priority Impact Accountability Committee
Cabinet Member Communit
for Public Community Safet Keeping people and communities | Head of Public Profile ang
Chief Executive / | Protection, Waste y y safe Protection Partnerships
Safe Communities Director of & Recycling P

Environment

Cabinet Member
for Environment

Traffic and Road
Management

Improving road safety

Head of Assets
and
Transportation

Environment




66 dbed

Council Priority

Lead

Portfolio Holder

Sub-Priority

Impact

Lead

O&S Scrutiny

Accountability Accountability Committee

Cabinet Members Head of Finance Housing /

for Social Welfare Reform / Head of Corporate

Director of Services / Housing Resources

Poverty Community Housing / Leader Protecting people from poverty
Services & Cabinet
Member for Fuel Poverty Head of Housing Housing
Finance
o . Lead . L Lead O&S Scrutiny

Council Priority Accountability Portfolio Holder Sub-Priority Impact Accountability Committee

Environment

Director of
Environment

Deputy Leader &
Cabinet Member
for Environment /
Cabinet Member
for Public
Protection, Waste
& Recycling

Transport Infrastructure and

Services

People being able to access
employment, local services and
facilities

Carbon Control and
Reduction

Reducing our carbon impact on
the natural environment

Head of Assets
and
Transportation

Environment




00T abed

Council Priority

Lead

Portfolio Holder

Sub-Priority

Impact

Lead

O&S Scrutiny

Accountability Accountability Committee
Chief Executive /
Cabinet Member . Managing services well to achieve Head of ICT &
Organisational Change L Customer
for Corporate our priorities .
Services / Head
of Housing
Matching Resources to Protecting local front.Ii bl
Cabinet Member Priorities rotecting loca’ Iront-line publiC -~ et Eyecutive /
. - — services through the best use of :
of Finance Achieving Efficiency Head of Finance
Targets our resources
Modern and Chief Executive Corporate
Efficient Council Mak|ng our money go further Head of ICT & Resources
Procurement Strategy Customer
through smart procurement i
Services
Asset Strate Having the right buildings in the Head ;):lg\ssets
Cabinet Member oy right places for the right uses .
for Corporate Transportation
Head of ICT &
Access to Council Services| Improving Customer Services Customer
Services
Single Status Achieving a fa|r_and affordable pay| Head of HR and
and grading structure oD




Agenda Item 8

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: HOUSING OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

DATE: MONDAY, 23 SEPTEMBER, 2013

REPORT BY: HOUSING AND LEARNING OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY
FACILITATOR

SUBJECT: FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01  To consider the Forward Work Programme of the Housing Overview &
Scrutiny Committee.

2.00 BACKGROUND

2.01 Items feed into a Committee’s Forward Work Programme from a number
of sources. Members can suggest topics for review by Overview &
Scrutiny Committees, members of the public can suggest topics, items
can be referred by the Cabinet for consultation purposes, or by County
Council or Directors. Other possible items are identified from the Cabinet
Work Programme and the Strategic Assessment of Risks & Challenges.

2.02 In identifying topics for future consideration, it is useful for a ‘test of
significance’ to be applied. This can be achieved by asking a range of
questions as follows:

WIill the review contribute to the Council’s priorities and/or objectives?
Are there issues of weak or poor performance?

How, where and why were the issues identified?

Do local communities think the issues are important and is there any
evidence of this? Is there evidence of public dissatisfaction?

Is there new Government guidance or legislation?

Have inspections been carried out?

Is this area already the subject of an ongoing review?

hOON=

NOoO o

3.00 CONSIDERATIONS

3.01  Overview & Scrutiny presents a unique opportunity for Members to
determine the Forward Work Programme of the Committees of which they
are Members. By reviewing and prioritising the Forward Work
Programme Members are able to ensure it is Member-led and includes
the right issues. A copy of the Forward Work Programme is attached at
Appendix 1 for Members’ consideration which has been updated following
the last meeting.

Page 101



400 RECOMMENDATIONS

401 That the Committee considers the draft Forward Work Programme
attached as Appendix 1 and approve/amend as necessary.

5.00 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

5.01 None as a result of this report.

6.00 ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

6.01  None as a result of this report.

7.00 ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

7.01  None as a result of this report.

8.00 EQUALITIES IMPACT

8.01 None as a result of this report.

9.00 PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

9.01 None as a result of this report.

10.00 CONSULTATION REQUIRED

10.01 N/A

11.00 CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

11.01 Publication of this report constitutes consultation.

12.00 APPENDICES

12.01 Appendix 1 — Forward Work Programme

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

None.

Contact Officer: Ceri Owen
Telephone: 01352 702305
Email: ceri.owen@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 102



€0T abed

HOUSING OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME Appendix 1
CURRENT FWP
Responsible / .
2ENED B Subject Purpose of Report Scrutiny Focus C%ntact ST ES
meeting Officer Deadline
16 October | Quarterly Performance To consider Quarter 1 Performance Monitoring | Director of 8 October
2013 Reporting performance outturns for Community 2013
improvement targets Services
Meeting to
be held at
Flintshire Welfare Reform To consider the impact that | Service Delivery Head of
Connects, Welfare Reform is having Housing
Holywell on the Council, Council
tenants and other residents
in Flintshire and work the
Council is undertaking to
mitigate the impact as far as
possible.
HRA Subsidy To consider the impact of Service Delivery Head of
the planned changes to the Housing
HRA Subsidy System.
Improvement Plan To consider the Housing Service Improvement Head of
Improvement Plan. Housing
20 Quarterly Performance To consider Q2 Performance Monitoring | Director of 12
November | Reporting performance outturns for Community November
2013 improvement targets Services 2013




0T obed

HOUSING OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME Appendix 1
SARTH To consider final proposals | Service Improvement Head of
to develop a regional Housing
Housing register and
allocations policy.
Draft Asset Management | To consider stock Service Improvement Head of
Strategy investment and proposals to Housing
provide high quality
sustainable housing stock to
meet WHQS.
Tenant satisfaction To consider the tenant Performance Monitoring | Head of
survey results and action | satisfaction survey results Housing
plan and benchmark them with
the last independent survey
and agree an action plan to
address any issues
identified.
8 January | Anti-Social Behaviour and | To consider progress in Performance Monitoring | Head of 30
2014 Neighbourhood delivering the revised Anti- Housing December
Management Social Behaviour Strategy. 2013
Sheltered Housing To consider progress Performance Monitoring | Head of
Improvement Project following the review of Housing
sheltered accommodation




GOT obed

HOUSING OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME

Appendix 1

5 February | Collaborative Working To receive and consider Service Delivery Head of 28 January
2014 within Housing Services current and future Housing 2014
collaborative initiatives
5 March Quarterly Performance To consider Q3 Performance Monitoring | Director of 26 February
2014 Reporting performance outturns for Community 2014
improvement targets Services
Private Sector Housing To consider progress on the | Performance Monitoring | Head of
Renewal delivery of Flintshire’s first Housing
Renewal Area, general
service developments and
county wide projects
Universal Credit To receive a report on the Service Delivery Head of
Implementation Update implementation of Universal Housing
Credit
16 April Update on the Repairs To monitor the approach Performance Monitoring | Head of 8 April 2014
2014 and Maintenance Service | and effectiveness of repairs Housing
and improvements to the
Council’s housing stock, to
include void management.
Welfare Reform To consider the impact that | Service Delivery Head of
Welfare Reform is having Housing

on the Council, Council
tenants and other residents
in Flintshire and work the
Council is undertaking to
manage and mitigate the
impact as far as possible.




90T obed

HOUSING OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME

Appendix 1

21 May 13 May 2014
2014

10 June Quarterly Performance To consider Q4/Year End Performance Monitoring | Director of 3 June,
2014 Reporting performance outturns for Community 2014

improvement targets

Services

Joint meeting with the Environment Overview & Scrutiny Committee — date to be confirmed

e Empty Homes
e Adopted/Un-adopted land and review of garage sites

Joint meeting with the Social & Health Care Overview & Scrutiny Committee — December, 2013 (possible site visit to Llys

Jasmine)

Disabled Facilities Grants — and the use of removable 1 bedroom/bathroom pods
Supporting People
Telecare

Extra Care




/0T abed

HOUSING OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME

Appendix 1

REGULAR ITEMS
Responsible /
Month Item Purpose of Report Contact Officer
Quarterly / | Performance Reporting To consider performance outturns for improvement targets | Director of
Annual against directorate indicators. Community
Six Update on Repairs and To enable Members to monitor the approach and Head of Housing
monthly Improvements effectiveness of repairs and improvements to the Council’'s
housing stock, to include void management.
Quarterly | Sheltered Housing Improvement | To receive progress with the review on sheltered Head of Housing
Project accommodation.
Six Private Sector Housing Renewal | To consider progress on the delivery of Flintshire’s first Head of Housing
monthly Renewal Area, general service development and county
wide projects.
Quarterly | Collaborative Working within To receive and consider current and future collaborative Head of Housing

Housing Services

initiatives.




HOUSING OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY FORWARD WORK PRO(=RAMME
APPENDIX B

Appendix 1

STRATEGIC ASSESSMENT OF RISKS AND CHALLENGES
TOPICS ALLOCATED TO OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEES

80T abed

SECTION 1 - COMMUNITY LEADERSHIP

Category Reflz irse|:1ce Title Committee

Strategic CL04 Affordable Housing Housing

Partnerships

SECTION 2 - COUNCIL DELIVERY

Category Re:: irzi;ce Title Committee

Environment CDO08 | Shotton and Deeside Renewal Area Housing

Housing CD12a | Housing Strategy C&H
CDI12b | Housing Management C&H
CD12¢ | Housing Repairs & Maintenance C&H
CDI12d | Homelessness C&H
CD12e | Sheltered Housing Housing
CDI14 | Housing Ballot C&H
CD19 | Gypsies and Travellers C&H

Social Care CD26 | Disabled Facilities Grants S&H and

Housing (joint
meetings)




	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	4 Developing the Flintshire Housing offer through establishment of a Housing Company
	5 Developing the Private Rented Sector to help meet the need for more affordable housing
	Enc. 1 for Housing Overview and Scrutiny Report

	6 Flint Town Centre (Housing Regeneration)
	Enc. 1 for Flint Town Centre (Housing Regeneration)
	Enc. 2 for Flint Town Centre (Housing Regeneration)
	Enc. 3 for Flint Town Centre (Housing Regeneration)

	7 Performance Reporting
	Enc. 1 for Performance Reporting

	8 Forward Work Programme
	Enc. 1 for Housing Forward Work Programme


